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The Members
-Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

NOTICE is hereby given that the Fifteenth Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held at
12.30 PM on Wednesday, 24" day of March 2021, at No 224, 3rd Floor, S5 Complex, 14% cross
Sampige Road, Malleshwaram Bangalore -560003 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at 31* March 2020 and the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended that date, along with the Board's Report and
Auditor’s Report thercon.

2. Toappoint Statutory Auditors and to fix the remuneration and to consider and if thought fit,
to pass with us without modification(s) the following Resolution as an ordinary Resolution.

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139,142 and other applicable
provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Auditand Auditors Rules
2014, including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being
force M/s. Bharath Bohra & Co Chartered Accountants. Bangalore on such remuneration plus
GST, out of pocket expenses etc. as may be mutually agreed by the Board of Directors and the
Auditors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company (including its committee
thereof) be and is hereby authorized to do all acts and take such steps as may be considered
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution,

3. To appoint Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal (DIN- 01771805), Director, who retires by rotation
and being eligible to offers himself for re-appointment.




SPECIAL BUSINESS

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following
resolution as Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 17 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended, and subject to such other requisite
approvals as may be required in this regard, Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana (holding DIN
01543337) whose term expires at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and in respect of
whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013 signifying their intention to propose Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana
as a candidate for the office of Non-Executive Director of the Company. .

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (which includes a
Committee, constituted for the time being in force) be and is hereby authorized to do all
such acts, deeds and things, to enter into such agreement(s), deed(s) of amendment(s) or
any such document(s), as the Board may, in its absolute discretion, consider necessary,
expedient or desirable including power to sub-delegate, in order to give effect to this
resolution or as otherwise considered by the Board to be in the best interest of the Company,
as it may deem fit.” at this Annual General Meeting be and is hereby appointed as a Director
of the Company.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to do all such acts and take all such steps as may be considered
necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

5. To Appoint Mr. Ravi Singhania as the Independent Director of the company (DIN-
01593731)

To Consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s), the following resolution as
an Ordinary Resolution




RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150, 152 and any other
applicable Provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re- enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
Schedule TV to the companies Act 2013, and provisions of Listing Regulations Mr. Ravi
Singhania DIN-01593731, Director of the company be and is hereby appointed as
Independent Director of the company to hold office from 12th March 2021 to 12th March
2026.

6. To Appoint Mr. Sudhakara Rao Setty (DIN- 08574883), as the Independent Director of the

company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications(s) the following resolution as
ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 149, 150 and 152 any other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) read with
schedule 1V to the companies act 2013 and provisions of Listing Regulations Mr. Sudhakar
Rao Setty ( DIN- 08574883) director of the Company be and is here by appointed as
Independent Director of the company to hold office from 12th March 2021 to 12th March
2026.

7. To Appoint Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal as Executive Director of the company.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197 and 203 schedule V and
other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and also subject
to the approval of the Central Government, if required, the consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to the terms of appointment of Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal holding DIN-
07169234 as Executive Director of the company for a period of five years 12 March 2021 to
124 March 2026 on the terms and conditions of appointment and remuneration as set out in
the draft agreement of the reappointment submitted to the meeting and initialed by the
Chairman for identification and that the be paid remuneration by way of salary, perquisiles,
allowances, and commission as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and the
Nomination and Remuneration committee and as set out in the Explanatory Statement
annexed thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and the Nomination and Remuneration
committee and be and are hereby severally authorized to alter and vary such terms of
reappointment and remuneration so as to not exceed the limits specified in schedule.




8. Re- Appointment of Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Pubal as Executive Director and Managing
Director of the company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of section 196, 197 and 203 read with
Schedule V and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies( Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (
including any statutory modifications(s) thereto or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) and pursuant to Articles of Association of the Company and subject to any other
approvals as may be required, the consent of the members of the company be and is here
accorded for re- appointment of Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal DIN - 01771805 for a period of
five years from 12 March 2021 to 12 March 2026 and the payment of such remuneration as
may be determined by the Board or any of its committee, from time to time, within the
maximum limits of remuneration for Managing Director approved by the members of the
company on such terms and conditions as set out in the foregoing resolution and the
explanatory statement annexed hereto,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors or any of its committee be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things, matters and take all such steps as may be

necessary, proper or expedient to give effect to the foregoing resolution.”

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting, is entitled to appoint a proxy to
attend and vole in his/her stead. A proxy need not be a member. A person can act as proxy
on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not more than
ten (10) percent of the total share capital of the Company. The instrument of proxy in order
to be effective must be deposited/ lodged at the Registered / Corporate Office of the
Company duly completed and signed not later than 48 hours before the time fixed for
holding the Meeting. A proxy form is sent herewith. Proxies submitted on behalf of the
Companies, Societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as
Applicable.

2 Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting,




3. Explanatory mmtpumunntm&céan 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of
Special Business is annexed hereto

4. The Register of Members and share transfer books of the company will remain closed from
12% March 2021 to 18% March 2021 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General

Meeting.
5. Members are requested to address their communications.

- Relating to dividend or any other grievance/s, directly to the Shares Department to
the Company’s Registered Office or send email to the dedicated email ID-
infoéskeil.com

= Relating to change of bank account details, address etc,, directly to their respective
Depository Participarit (DP), with whom Demat Account is held,

1. Asregard to re-appointment of Mrs. Bhavika Kai!nshﬂubal,pleaseﬁlﬁshnﬂpmﬂleas;elm

Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal, aged around 39 years, is a Diploma in Commercial Practice from
Technical Examination Board, Gandhinagar, Gujarat. She was appointed as Additional
Director of our Company on April 27, 2015 and was regularized as Director on June 17, 2015.
She looks after the HR Department of the Company.

Her other directorships: NIL
2. As regard to re-appointment of Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana, please find short profile as below:

Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana, aged around 42 years, is a professional Chartered Accountant
in Practice, from “The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India” (ICAI). Presently he is a
Director in MOI Ventures Private Limited, Pujashakthi Temple Services Private Limited and
Ipsum Proadvisors Private Limited.




3. The Company has implemented the ‘Green initiative” as per Circular Nos. 17/2011dated April
21, 2011 and 18/2011 dated April 29, 2011 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)
to enable electronic delivery of notices/documents. The email addresses indicated in your
respective Depository Participant (DP) accounts are being periodically downloaded from
NSDL/CDSL and will be deemed to be your registered email address for serving
notices/documents including those covered under Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013
(corresponding provisions of Section 219 of the Companies Act, 1956). Members may also
note that the Notice of the General Meeting will also be available on the website of the
Company, www.skcil.com for download. Members holding shares in electronic mode are
therefore requested to keep their email addresses updated with the ory Participants,
Members holding shares in physical mode are also requested to update thfir email addresses
by writing to the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company

¥/

By Order of the Board of Directors
Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01771805

Place - Bangalore
[Date - 27% February 2021




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013:

Item No. 4

Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana who was appointed as Director in the year 2015 is be and is
hereby appointed as Independent Director of the company.

Item No. 5

Mr, Sudhakara Rao Setty (DIN- 08574883) was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive
Independent Director w.e.f. 30 September, 2019 in accordance with the provisions of Section 161
of the Companies Act, 2013, Pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 the above director
holds office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board and Nomination
and Remuneration Committee has recommended regularization of Mr. Sudhakara Rao Setty as
an Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 160 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Item No. 6 )
Mr. Ravi Singhania in accordance with the provisions of section 161 of the companies Act 2013.
Pursuant to section 161 of the Companies Act 2013 and the Board and Nomination and
Remuneration Committee has recommended appointment of Mr. Ravi Singhania as an
Independent Non-Executive Director of the Company in accordance with the provisions of
Section 160 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

tem no, 7

Resolutions under item No. 7 of the Notice relate the appointment of Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal
as Executive Director of the company for a further period of five years from 11* March 2021 to
11* March 2026 and approval of their remuneration and terms of re-appointment.

Item No. §

Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal is not disqualified from being re- appointed as a Director or
Managing Director in terms of section 164 of the Companies Act 2013, He has communicated
his willingness to be re- appointed and has given his consent to act as Managing Director of
the company. He satisfies all the conditions as set out in section 196(3) of the said Act and Part
| of schedule V thereof and hence, is eligible for re-appointment was appointed as the
Managing Director of the company fora further period of five years,

A brief profile of Mr. Kailash is provided as “Annexure” to the Notice pursuant to the
provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (ss-2)
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
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Section 149 and Section 152 inter alia specifies that:

(b) An Independent Director shall not be liable to retire by rotation at the AGM. In the opinion of
the Board M:,Sudhﬂamhn&uyhapamnufinmsﬁty.pmmmerﬂwmtexmmd
experience, fulfils the conditions specified in the said Act and the rules made there under and is
independence of the management of the Company and He is not debarred from holding the office
of director by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such authority. The terms and conditions of
appointment of the above Director shall be open for inspection by the Members at the Registered
Office of the Company during Normal Business Hours on any working day. Members may note
that the requisite declarations under Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 have been
furnished by the Independent Non-Executive Directors confirming compliance with the
provisions of Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. Upon the confirmation of the
appointment of him as Independent Non-Executive Director by the Members of the Company,
the appointment shall be formalized by the issue of a letter of appaintment by the Company to
the said Independent Non-Executive Director. The Board accordingly recommends the

Mr. Sudhkara Rao Setty is in any way
Resolution at Item No 4 of this Notice.

Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 01771805

Place - Bangalore
Date - 27% February 2021
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Additional information on Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointment at the Annual

General Meeting pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards -2:

Particulars

BHAVIKA KAILASH
DUBAL
(DIN: 07169234)

Dr. Sunil Devichand
Surana

(DIN-01543337)

Sudhakara Rao Setty
(DIN- 08574883)

Date of Birth

09.07.1979

16.09.1977

10.09.1949

Effective date of
Appointment

27.04.2015

22.06.2015

30.09.2019

Qualifications

Graduate in Arts

Charted Accountant
B.com

Commerce
Graduale

Expertise in specific
functional areas

Business

Professional

Business

Directorships held in
other Public
Companies (including
Foreign Companies)
as on date

NIL

NIL

Memberships/
Chairmanships of
committees of other
companies (includes
only Audit
Committee and
Shareholders/
Investors Grievance
Committee)

NIL

Number of shares
held in the Company

136,843 (1.31% of Total
Shares)

137,760  (1.32% of
Total Shares)

NIL
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E voting, Scrutinizer of E-voting and cut-off date

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide to its members facility to
exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General
Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system
from a place other than venue

The company has engaged the services of CDSL for the purpose of providing e voting facility
to its members.

Mr. Pradeep Kulkamni, PCS and Partner of V. Sreedharan and Associates, Bangalore has been
appointed as the scrutinizer by the company to scrutinize the entire e voting process in a fair
and transparent manner.

The remote e-voting period shall commence at 9. A M. on Monday 21* March 2021 and end
will end at Wednesday 5. 00 PM on 23+« March 2021,
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E voting Instructions

The instructions for members voting cl-ncErnnicaIly are as follows:

()

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)
(vi)

(viii)

The voting period will begin on at 9. A M. on Monday 21 March 2021 and end
will end at Wednesday 5. 00 PM on 23+ March 2021. During this period,
members of the Company holding shares either in physical form or in
dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date, may cast their vole electronically.
The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

The cut-off dute for e-voting facility is 9. A M. Sunday 21* March 2021 and
members whose names appear in the register of members of the Company/in
the register of beneficial owners maintained by the Depositories will be entitled
to avail the service.

The members should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindin.com
Click on “Shareholders / Members™ tab.

Enter your User ID

. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client 1D,

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numbers
registered with the company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,

If you are holding shares in DEMAT form and had logged on to

www.evolingindia.com and voted on an earlier voling of any company, then

your exisling password is 10 be used.

If you sre a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (Applicable for both Demat shareholders as well as
physical shareholders)

Bank

Binh

Dividend | Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Binth (in dd/mm/yyyy

Details | records in order 1o login,
ORDateof | » If both the details are not recorded with the depository or

{DOB) Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v).

format) as recorded in your Demat account or in the company

compuny, please enter the member id / folio number in the

(ix)

Afier entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab,
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)
(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the company
selection screen. However, members holding shares in DEMAT form will now
reach ‘Password Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password
is to be also used by the DEMAT holders for voting for resolutions of any other
company on which they are eligible 1o vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your
password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

For members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice,

Select EVSN of “SIS Limited™.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against
the same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire
Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT".
A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click
on “OK", else 1o change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly
modify your vole.
Onee you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 10
modify your vote.

You can also take-out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here
to print” option on the Voting page.

(xviii) 1f DEMAT account holder has forgotten the changed login password, then Enter

[xix)

(xx)

the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password &
enter the details as prompted by the system.

Members can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available
for android based mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google
Play Store. Apple and Windows phone users can download the app from the
App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively. Please follow the
instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Institutional Members (Non-Individual and Custodians)

*  Institutional members (i.c., other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and
Custodian are required to log on to www.evotingindiacom and register
themselves as Corporates,

* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the
entity should be emailed to helpdesk evoting @ cdslindia.com

= Afier receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using

the adniin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link
the account(s) for which they wish to vole on.
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*  The list of accounts should be mailed (o helpdesk. evoting @ cdslindia.com
mdonlppmvnlnfmemmtherwuldheiblﬂnumhdrmm

* A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attormey (POA)
uvhichltwtheim:adinfnmuftheﬂuﬂndian.ifmy,dmldhc
uploaded in PDF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the same.

(xx1) In case you have nny queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs™) and e-voting manual available at
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email 1o

k.evotin lindig.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunders (022- 2305
8738 ) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhani (022-2305 8543) or Mr. Rakesh Dalvi (022-
23058542).

Mail with Instructions

Weare pleased to inform you that the 15 Annual General Meeting (AGM") of the COMPANY
Sri Krishna mwhucﬂmwhdhuhmnﬂwduledm“’edmﬁ:y March 24® 2021, at
12.30 PM IST through Emﬁngsrshm'ﬂwﬂuﬁmnfﬂuﬁﬂhluﬂﬁmﬂRmuﬂ!mﬁ
2019-20 (which includes the Financial Statements, Directors” Report, Auditors” Report etc, for
the year ended/as on March 31, 2020) can be downloaded from the Company’s
website www evotingindia.com

In view of the Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), vide its Circular
dated May 5, 2020, read with Circulars dated April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (callectively
referred to as 'MCA Circulars') permitted the holding of the AGM through VC/ OAVM,
without the physical presence of the Membbers at a common venue. In compliance with the
above-mentioned Circulars issued by MCA, and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 (Act), the AGM of the Company is being held through VC/OAVM.

Further, as per the aforesaid MCA Circular, appointment of proxy has been dispensed with
for AGMs to be conducted in electronic mode till 31st December 2020, Accordingly, the
AttnndmceﬂlipandmeymehavenmhemmnexndtntheN ;

Members are being provided with the facility to cast their votes on all resolutions set forth in
the Notice of the AGM using electronic voting system (remote e-voting), provided by CDSL

THE INTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDRES FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS
UNDER:

() at9.A M. on Monday 21% March 2021 and end will end at Wednesday 5. (00 PM on 23+
March 2021.During the period shareholders of the Company, holding shares as on the
cut-off date i.e., as on Monday, March 21% March 2021 (at 17:00 hrs IST (may cast
their vote electronically. The e voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 1€
thereafter. 04




(i)

(i)
(iv)
O

(vi)
(vii)

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled

to vote at the meeting venue.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.

Click on “Sharcholders” module,

Now enter your User ID
Sturdmldmahnuldmlﬂrhuuﬂmhuwmmthe&mpmy.

Nutmla:rtimlmny%ﬂﬁnﬁmudhphydmﬂumﬁmﬂﬂk&mhﬁm

uynumnﬂm-ﬁmmufuumvﬂumﬂgmhdnm

PAN

Kindly enter sequence Number:

Dividend Bank Kindly enter your Folio number:
Details as the Bank account number is not available in company’s record.

in the Dividend Bank

(vii)
(ix)

(x)
(xi)

(i)

(i)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

Alfter entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab,
ﬂ'umlmldmfmldhgﬂﬁmhphyﬂalfwmﬁllﬂimdiuﬁlymdmﬂmfumpmy
selection screen.
Furahamholdmhulding:hnuinphyﬁnlfumﬂwddnﬂumbemedmlylﬂr&
voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
Gﬂmﬂumfmﬂwmhmttﬂmdmcmmbmwmmymdmm
vole.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the
same the option “YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The
up%innYEEhaneﬂthltynuuﬁuﬂtnﬂmeluﬁmnndnptMNDimpﬁu that you
dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT", A
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”,
else to change your vote, click on *CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.
Umyw'mNHRM“ymrmmthemnluﬁm;mwﬂlmbenﬂwdhun'mdify
your vole.
‘I’uumnuhuhhapﬂntufﬂwvmmbydickingm“ﬂkkhﬂtmpﬂnt’opﬁm
on the Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password, then Enter the User ID
and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app “m-Voting”. The m-
Voting app can be downloaded from respective Store, Please follow the instructions
as prompted by the mobile app while Remote Voting on your mobile.

04

"



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE /AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the /AGM through VC/OAVM
through the CDSL e-Voting system. Shareholders may access the same at
hitps:/ / www evotingindia.com under shareholders/members login by using the
remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in
shareholder/members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

2 Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / [Pads for better
experience.

3. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good
speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through
Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to
Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-
Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed
to express their views/ask questions during the meeting,

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING DURING THE AGM/ ARE AS
UNDER: -
1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions
mentioned above for Remote e-voting,. .
2. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vole on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are
otherwise not barred from doing 2o, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting
system available during the AGM.
3. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through
VC/OAVM facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders shall be considered
invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the
sharcholders attending the meeting.
4. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend
the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-
Voting System, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs") and e-
voting manual available at wwiw.cvotingindia.com, under help section or write
an email to helpdesk.evoting® cdslindia.com or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder (022-
23058738 ) or Mr. Mehbool Lakhani (022-23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Daloi (022-
23058542).

We are looking forward for your continued support in future also.

Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 01771805
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0%,
- 4 Rogistered & Corporate Office
oo’ # 224, 3rd Floor, S S Complex, 14th Cross, Sampige Roa
e 00® - Malleshwaram, Bangalore - 560 003. Ph. : 080 2331 818
e-maill : info@skell.com, Website : www.skeil.cor
DIRECT : CIN : L45201KA2005PLCO3784
To,
The Members,
We are pleased to present the FIFTEENTH ANNUAL REPORT and audited accounts of the
company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020.
1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
(Figures in Rs.)
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31-03-2020 31-03-2019
Total revenue 552,49,324 12,60,33,230
Total expenses 47242473 12,0510,150
Profit before exceptional Item & 80,06,851 55,23,080
Tax
Loss/profit on sale of Fixed Asset - 62,53,325
Profit before tax
50,06,851 117,76, 405
Total Tax Expenses 594,453 35,03 415
Profit after Tax (PAT) 74,12,398 52,72,990
EPS 0.71 0.79
2. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Sri I(rishna Constructions (India) Limited

The Company is engaged in the business of Real Estate Development. The Company develops
residential projects. There was no change in the nature of the business of the Company during

the year under review,

3. PERFORMANCE

Your Company has eamed profits of Rs. 74,12,398.00 for the year under review. At the outset the
Management would like to convey gratitude to the Shareholders for having trust and confidence
i the Company and being continuously supporting the Company,
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4. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company earned a profit before tax of Rs. 80,06,851 compared

to Rs. 1,17,76,405 in the corresponding previous year representing decrease of 32% (approximately).
The Company earned a profit after tax of Rs. 74,12,398 as compared to Rs. 82,72,990 in the
corresponding previous year representing a decrease of 1040% (approximately).

5. TRANSFER TO RESERVES
It is not proposed to transfer any amount out of the current profits to General Reserve,
6. DIVIDEND

However, with the view to conserve the resources of company the directors are not
recommending any dividend in the last year.

7. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There were no changes in the nature of business during the year under review as prescribed in *
Rule 8(ii) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

There was no material changes and commitments between the end of the Financial Year and
the Date of the Report, which affect the financial position of the Company.

There are no significant events subsequent to the date of financial statements apart from the
matters mentioned above points.

10. LISTING OF SHARES IN BSE LIMITED UNDER MAIN BOARD

Under review your company got migrated & admitted to dealings on the Mainboard Platform
in the list of ‘B’ Group May 29, 2018.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Mr. Ravi
Singhania Mr. Sudhakar Shetty are Independent Directors of the Company during the year under
review.

Mt. Sunil Surana Devichand is Non- Executive Director of the company.,
Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal is the Executive Director and Managing Director of the company.

Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal is the Executive Director of the company.

12. AUDITORS REPORT

The Auditor’s report does not conitain any qualification, The observations made by the Auditors
in their Report rdenmghﬁteﬁomfmmgpnﬂof&uﬁcmumﬁm!elfﬂphmmrymd

therefore, do not require any further explanation or comments from the Board under Section
134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

13. AUDITORS

At the 12th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 29th September, 2017 Mr. Bharat
Kumar A Bohra, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company for 5 years to act as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial year 2017-18
to 2021-22 and ratification of their appointment is not required as per the amended provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.

14. INTERNAL AUDITORS

The Board has appointed Mr. Berulal Suthar, Chartered Accountant as the Internal Auditor of
the company for the financial year 2020-21.
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Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could
affect the Company’s financial position have occurred between the end of the financial year of
the Company and the date of this report. '

16. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements as designed and
implemented by the Company are adequate.

During the year under review, no material or serious observation has been received from the
Internal Auditors of the Company for inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls.

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on an arm's
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and that the provisions of Section 188
of the Companies Act 2013 are not attracted. Thus, disclosure in form AOC-2- Annexure -7.
Further there are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

None of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company.

18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186
of the Companies Act 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

Pursuant to the provisions of sub-section (7) of Section 149 of the Companies Act; 2013, the
Company has received individual declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming
that they fulfill the eriteria of independence as specified in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013.

20, NGS OF TH

The Board of Directors met 7 times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. All the Directors
actively participated in the meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought




before the Board of Directors from time to time.

28.05.2019, 11.08.2019, 01.09.2019, 29.09.2019, 14.11.2019, 08.02.2020, and 25,02.2020

21. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises Mr. Ravi Singhania as Chairman, Mr. Sunil D Surana, Abhishek
Swaraj and Lalit Jain as members. All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were
accepted by the Board.

S.No | Name Designation

1 Lalit Jain Member Non-Executive - Non-Independent
Director

2 Sunil D Surana Member Non-Executive -Independent Director

3 Ravi Singhania Chairperson | Non-Executive -Independent Director

4 Bhavika Kailash Dubal Member Executive - Independent Director

The Members of Audit Committee met 4 times of the financial year ended 31/03/2020 times
during the financial year ended 31.03.2019, In accordance with the need of their meeting, i.e
28.05.2019, 11.08.2019, 14.11.2019, 08.02.2020

22. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
§.No | Name Designation
1 Lalit Jain Member Non-Executive - Non -Independent
Director
2 Sunil D Surana Member Non-Executive - Independent Director
3 Ravi Singhania Chairperson | Non-Executive - Independent Director
4 Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal| Member Executive Non-Independent Director

The Members of N&R Committee met one time on 31/03/2020 during the financial year ended
31.03.2020, in accordance of their needs of meeting, i.e., 08/02/2020,




1 Lalit Jain Member Non-Executive - Independent Director

2 Sunil D Surana Member Non-Executive-Nondndependent Director
3 Ravi Singhania Chairperson | Non-Executive - Independent Director
4 Shesh Jayaram Mokhashi | Member Non-Executive - Independent Director

The Members of Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee met 2 times during the financial year
ended 31.03.2020, in accordance of their needs of meeting. i.e., 11/08/2019 and 08/02/2020.

Additionally, during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 the Independent Directors held a
separate meeting in compliance with the requirements of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013,

24. DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, in relation to the audited financial
statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020, the Board of Directors hereby
confirms that: _

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. such accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the Directors
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2020 and of the profits of
the Company for the year ended on that date;

¢. proper and sufficient care was taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assels
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the annual accounts of the Company have been prepared on a going concern basis;

e. internal financial controls have been laid down to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

f. Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

The Company has a practice of conducting familiarization program for Independent Directors
of the Company. At the time of appointment, a formal letter of appointment is given to
Independent Directors which inter-alia explains the role, functions, duties and responsibilities
expected from them as a Director of the Company. The Company conducts structure
orientation programs for the Independent Directors to understand and get updates on the
business and operations of the Company on a continuous basis. Such programs provide an
opportunity to the Independent Directors to interact with Senior Leadership team of the




Company and help them to understand the Company’s strategy models, operations services,
product-offerings, finance, human resources and such other areas as may arise from time to

In compliance with the provisions of Section 177(9) the Board of Directors of the Company has
framed the “Whistle Blower Policy” as the vigil mechanism for Directors and employees of the
Company. The Whistle Blower Policy is disclosed on the website of the Company at
www.skeil.com,

27. BOARD EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provision and law,
a structured questionnaire was prepared after taking into consideration inputs received from
the Directors, covering various aspects of the Board's functioning, composition of the Board
and its committees, culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and
governance. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the
entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the Non-Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with
the evaluation process,

28. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, extract of the Annual
Return for the financial year ended March 31, 2020 made under the provisions of Section 92(3)
is attached as Annexure - 1 which forms part of this Report.

29. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION

During the year, there was no employee in receipt of remuneration as prescribed in the Rule 5
(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment
Rules, 2016.The prescribed particulars of Employees as required under Section 197 (12) of the
Act read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) amendments Rules, 2016 is attached as Annexure - 2 and forms part of this Report.

30. REMUNERATION AND NOMINATION POLICY

The Board has framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior
Management and their remuneration. The details of this Policy are attached as Annexure-3 to

this report.




The Company’s equity shares are listed at BSE Limited. The Annual listing fee for the year
2020-21 had been paid.

32. SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As required under the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, the report in
respect of the Secretarial Audit carried out by Mr. T P Krishna Mohan Practising Company
Secretary in Form MR-3 for the FY 2019-20 is attached as Annexure - 4 to this report. The said
report does not contain any adverse observation or qualification requiring explanation or
comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013,

33. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

As required under the Companies Act, 2013, your Company has taken adequate steps to adhere
to all the stipulations laid down Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015. A report an Corporate Governance
is included asa part of this Annual Report as (Annexure V).

Certificate from a Practicing Company Secretary confirming the compliance with the conditions

of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, obtained is attached to this report.

3. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report has been separately furnished in the Annual
Report as an Annexure -6

35. HUMAN RELATIONS

During the year employee relations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and in
all divisions of the Company. There was a total understanding of the management objectives
by the employees. The Company has consistently tried to improve its HR policies and processes
$0 a8 to acquire, nurture & retain the best of the available talent in the Industry,




Considering the Company's business activities, the Directors have nothing to report under
Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts
Rules, 2014) with reference to Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption.

37. GENERAL

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items
as there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

* Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act

¢ Disclosure relating to equity shares with differential rights

* Disclosure relating to sweat equity shares

+ Disclosure relating to employee stock option scheme

* Disclosure in respect of voting rights not directly exercised by the employees

* Disclosure of significant or material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future,
Disclosure under Section 134(3) (o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, since the Company is not covered under Section 135 of

Companies Act,2013.
38. D URE UND ON OF S L ACT, 21

The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013 (the “said Act’) has been made effective w.e.f. December 9, 2013, It is an Act to provide
protection
againstsexualharassmentofwomenatworkplaceandforthepreventionand Redressalofcomplaint
s of sexual harassment and for matters connected therewith or incidental therelo.

During the year under review, no complaints were filed with the Company under the
provisions of the said Act.
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s K c Sri I(rlshm Constructions (India) Limited

Registered & Corporate Office :

o 1 # 224, 3rd Floor, S 8
A : ; m1mmmﬁﬂd

As on financial year ended on 31-03-2008.mail : m.dﬂ.m\'iﬂﬂ*m.ﬂﬂm
CIN : L45201KA2005PLCO27848
Fam:lntIuSed‘Iunﬂis]uﬂheCumpmlummmmlﬂl}n{hmmﬂrmmtm:

Rules, 2014.
Il REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS;
1 KIN L4201 KA2005PLCO37848
2  [Registration Date 05.12.2005
3 Name of the Company SR1 KRISHNA CONSTRUCTIONS (INDIA) LIMITED
4 Care Sub-category of the C COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES
"gory/ = ompany INDIAN NON-GOVERNMENT COMPANY
5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details 3rd Floor, S5 Complx 14th Cross, Sampigge Road,
Bangalore 560000 Kamatala
Frmil - kailyshisleil com
. - 4918800
6 |Wh¢lhm' TisTed company '11-_3
7 Adidness & contact details of the Registrar & Transfor Agent, [Bigshare Services Private Limited
2. Avea Incdustrial Estate, Sakd Vikar Rmd.'a'nldhhhhrdm
Musnnibai000F2 Tel: - +91-22 400040

fi PRINGIPAL GUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

5 No. | Name and Description of main products / services Codeofhe % to total tumow
uct/service e compenny
1 Tand Development & Constructions 100

i, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES ==
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ | % of |Applica
Asscxiate




f¥- ShARE HOLDING PATTERN |
(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

Category-wise Share Holding
Category of of Shares held at the beginning of the yéar of Shares held at the end of the year Charge
Sharcholders Wﬂ_ 01-April- 2000 As on 31-Manch-2019] W_ldml
Demat Physical [Total of [Demat |Physical [Total [eof pwr
otal okl
Frans
A, Promoters
} Indian
) Individual/ HUF - DS 41% 3402017 - [3A0Z07 .fi\ 2.2%
b) Central Govt - - - | 000 - - - | 000N 0,
c) State Govi(s) - . - | 0.00% - - - | 0.00% 0.00%
d) Bodies Corp, = . . 0.00% - - - | 0.00% 0.00%
) Banks / FI - - - | 0.00% - - - | 0.00% 0,
Any other = v - | 0.00% - - -0
Sub Total (A) (1) 2429725 - 41% 3402017 - Bamm7?|az 292
) NRI Individuals = . - | 000 = . - | 0.00% 0.00
b) Other Individuals - - - | 0.00% - - - | 0.00% ﬂ
£} Bodies Corp. - . - | 0.00% - - - | 0.ooW 0.
d) Any other - - - | 000 - . - | 0.00 0.00%
ub Total (A) 2) - - - | 0.00%] - - - | 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) 2429725 . PRI 414 3402017 = 7|3249% B0
IB. Public Shareholding™"
(1. Institutions
l5) Mutual Funds - . - | 000w 0.00%  D00%
jb) Banks / FI - - - | 000% 0.00% 0.00%
£} Central Govt - - - | 000 0.00% 0
d) State Govis) - - - | 0.00% . - - | 000 0.00%
) Venture Capital 1 - < n_En_ i : - | 0.00% 0,00
unds
Insurance Companies = - - | n.o0% 0.00 0.00%
Flls - - - | 000w 0.00% 0.00%
mgqﬂﬁnﬁﬁ : : : E_i 000%  D.00%
i) Others {sperify) - - - | 0Do% 0,00% 0,
Sub-total (B)(1)- - - - Eaum Eu_,“ pEa_




= INON=INSTIDIons

h) Bodies Corp,

§) Indian 96010 : 96010] 1.62% 388,53 - | 38853 3710 24
i) Overscas - - o~ | 0009 - = - | 000y 0.00%
b) Individuals - - - | 0.00% . . - | 0009 0.00%
} Individual shemeholders 706,425 0 706425| 675% 1,131,047 11,131.047 | 1080 4.05%
rominal  share
up to Rs 2 lnkh
) Inclivichual shancholders 308697 0 3038697 20mY 5317827 0 5317827 | 50.78%-21.77%
nommal - shame
in oo=sof Bs 2
} Others (specify)
Non-Resident Indians - - - - 1,720 . 1720] 0.2 -0
W.Mu.lbuﬂ.aﬂa-_u - - - - - - - | oo 0.00%
jes
Foreign Nationals - . - | 000 - - - | 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members 1,102,237 = [ 11022371 126% 230,866 - | 20866 2200 0y
Trusts - . - | opox - - -l 0 0,008
Foreign Bodies - D R - . - | 0009 - - - | 0.00% 0.00%
b-total (B)(2): - 4,010,218 - | 4010218| 3829% 7,069,983 - |7.069.983| 6751% 2972
otal Public (B) 4,010,218 - | 4010218 0| 7,069,983 - |7.069,983 1
C. Shates held by . - - % = - poo¥X poos
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs =
Grand Total (A+B+C) 10,472,000 - [10472.000 HSEJE;E - E._.ﬁgm _E.@
**Non_Promoters

Shareholding of Promoter

Sharcholder's Name Wﬂ&aﬂ?gnmﬁuﬁs_ﬂn#in? wn_!-ns
ﬂ.ﬁi the

Noof| % of |% of Shares No. of Share % of total | % of

Shares | jotal | Plectged/ Shares of | Shares

s of [ercurribned the ?!

the to total coenparny |/

compan | shans jocumb

¥ ered o

total
1 [KAILASH DHIRENDRA DUBAL 2864473] 473 q 3148345] 3006 4 -1730%
2 [IGNESH D DUBAL 330m| 032% [ o  000% q -03%
3 AVIKA KAILASH DUBAL 136843] 11.42% 0 2s3g72] 242 4 -900
4 [VAISHALIJIGNESH DUBAL 2.60% ( ol 000% 2.60%




(iii) Change in Promolers’ (please specify, if there is no change)
Reason

SN Particulars te quhwﬂhﬁmmmgm
year
. of shares E oftotal  [No. of shares % of
At the b!g‘.mﬁrq;o! the year 01-4-19 6,461,782 61.71% 0.00%
[Changes during the year [Transfer (3.597309)]  -29.22%6461782 61.71
0.00% 0.00
0.00% 0,00
At the end of the year 31-03-20 28644731  3249% 0.00
{iv) Sharcholding Pattern of top tenShareholders
Jther than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs);
5N rirudndﬁtTupluMﬂdm pate  |Reason uhwdhﬁmwm
vear
o. of shares oftotal  [No. of shares % m
1 L JASVANTRAL
At the beginning of the year | 01.04-19 837, 8.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year (103297)| 0.00% _I 0.00%
At the end of the year 31-03-20 734463 132 137,760 1.32%
2 |CM RAJENDRA KUMAR
At the beginning of the year 01-4-19 |Purchase 400 0.00 0.00%
Changes during the year 734,063 7.01 0.00%
/At the end of the year 31-03-20 430550 1011 734,463 ?.Dll]
3 [PANTOMATH STOCK
ROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
At the beginning of the year | 01.04-19 - 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year [Purchase 913538 4.77'% 0,00%
r\i the end of the year 31-03-20 913538 417711 i
4 [BABITHA A JAIN
AL the beginning of the year 01-04-19 - 0.00% 0.00%
IChanges during the year [Purchase 2500000 261y - 0.00%
At the end of the year 31-03-20 250000| 261% 250000 2.61%
5 [KANTHA M GOWDA
|At the beginning of the year 01-04-19 250000 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year Gell 40560 239% - 0.00%
At the end of the year 310020 2009440 239% 250,000 2.39%]
6 SUMPOORNA PORTFOLIO
IMITED




At the beginning of the year | 01-04-19 2.00% 0.00%
[Changes during the year - 0.00'% 0.00%
At the end of the year 3103-20 200% 0.
7 WINKUMAR JAMNADAS
ERCHANT
{At the beginning of the year 01-04-19
IChanges during the year 143
At the end of the year 31-03-20 15“"”‘
8 INOD D KOTHARI
At the beginning of the year 01-04-19 - 0.00% IZIIIHI
KChanges during the year
At the end of the year 31.03-20 141800 1.35
9 HKUMAR BABULAL
UROHIT
{ the beginning of the year | 01-04-19 140905
Changes during the year
At the end of the year 31-03-20
10 Sunil D Surana |
At the beginning of the year | p1-04-19 141800|
KChanges during the year 4040
the end of the year 31.03-20 137760|




Sharcholding at the beginning of the| Cumulative Shareholding during
year the yoar
No, of shares | % of total No, of shares | % of tofal
‘ shanes shans
1 ;AL DHIRENDRA
t the beginning of the year | 01-04-19 4960,262] 47979 0.00%
IChanges during the year - 0,00% - 0.00%
t the end of the year 31-03-20 3,148,345  30.06% 0,00%
ESH DHIREN
LBAL A
At the beginning of the year 01-04-19 33,033 032% 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00% - 0.00'%
At the end of the year 31-03-20 - 0.00% 0.00%
3 [BHAVIKA KAILASH DUBAL
|At the beginning of the year | 01-04-19 1196200 1142 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0,00% - 0.00%
[At the end of the year 31-03-20 114,370 1.09% 0.00%|
SUNIL D SURANA
At the beginning of the year | 01-04-19 837,760| 8.
Changes during the year -
At the end of the year 31-03-20 837,760} 8.00%
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Amt. Rs. /Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
nﬂuding deposits Loans Indebtednes:
ess at the beginning of the financial year
) Principal Amount 36,763 403,00 41,050,791.00 - 77,514,194
ii) Interest due but not paid - - .
ii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
otal (i+ii+iii) 36,763 403.00 41,050,791.00 - 77,514,194
[Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
[ Addition - 9,236,205.00 - 9,236,205
* Reduction 20,944,362.00 - - 20,944,362
[Net Change 20,944,362.00 9,236,205.00 R 30,180,567
lindebtedness at the end of the financial year
l) Principal Amount 15,819,041.00 50,286,996.00 - 66,106,037
ii) Interest due but not paid - -
jif) Interest accrued but not due = =
Total (i+ii+iii) 15,819,041.00 50,286,996.00 - 66,106,037




SN, [Partculars of Rermumeraton

Narmeof Key Managerial Pesonne

Total

Name

m-lm

(Rs/ Lac)

Designation

12.0

1 [Gross salary

12

Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
the Inooeme- kax Act, 1961

) vﬂ'&‘f of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-
Act, 1961

Btock Option

kg

Bweat Equity

Commission

4 | asNof profit

others, specify
5 Others, please specify

[Total

-

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

VIL FENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

»

Type of the Brief Description
es Act

Details of Penalty / [Authority [RD / NCLT/
Punishmeny  JCOURT)

made, if any
ve Delails)

E OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT: N.A.

Pll'.ll'lj' 3 : =

Purwurers = -

Compounding = | =

\
hﬁ»&w

Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited




S K c Sri I{rishna Constructions (India) Limited

L e Registerad & Corporate Office :
ot # 224, 3rd Floor, S S Complax, 14th Cross, Sampige Road
o 00° ANNEXURE -3 Malleshwaram, Bangalore - 560 003. Ph, : 080 2331 8180

ANNEXURE ON RATIO OF nmmmnnﬂmwm : www.skcil.com
L45201KA2005PLCO3T848

[The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and
other details in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
(5) (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Amendment Rules, 2016.]

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each | Managing Director- NIL

Director to the median remuneration of the | Executive Director- 1.65
Employees of the Company for the Financial | Non-Executive Director - (.22
Year;
Independent Directors:

Mr. Ravi Singhania - 0.22

Mr. Sudhakar Rao Setty - 0.08
(Median Remuneration of Employees-
Rs. 2.23 Lakh p.a)

(iiy The percentage increase in Chief Financial Officer -
remuneration of each Divector, Chief
Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, | NI

Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in |~ o Secretary- NIL
the Financial Year; i

(iii) The percentage increase/(Decrease) in 10%
the: median remuneration of employees in
the Financial Year;

(iv) The number of permanent employeeson | 8
the rolls of Company;




(v) Average percentile increases already made
in the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year
and its comparison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are
any exceptional

circumstances for increase in the
remuneration

managerial

D5%
Whereas increase in the managerial remuneration
for the same financial year was 50%.

(vi) The key parameters for any
variable component of remuneration
availed by the Directors;

Considered by the Board of Directors based on
the recommendations of the Human
Resources, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee as per the remuneration policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other Employees.

(vii) Affirmation that the remuneration is as
per the remuneration policy of the
Company.

Yes

Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 01771805

Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited



ANNEXURE-3
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

PREAMBLE

The Board of Directors (the Board) of Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited (the
Company) has constituted the existing Remuneration Committee by changing its
nomenclature as Nomination and Remuneration Committee in order to align with the
terms of the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made
there under (“the Act’) and

The policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
Senior Management and other employees of the Company has been formulated by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company and approved by the Board
of Directors.

OBJECT AND PURPOSE

This policy shall act as a guideline for determining, inter-alia, qualifications, positive
attributes and independence of a Director, matters relating to the remuneration,
appointment, removal and evaluation of performance of the Directors, Key Managerial *
Personnel, Senior Management and other employees. The policy is framed with the

objective(s):

That the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate the Directors of the Company;

That the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks;

That the remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other employees of
the Company involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and
long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its
goals;

To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who
are qualified to become Directors (Executive and Non-executive) and persons who may
be appointed in Senior Management, Key Managerial positions and to determine their
remuneration;

To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage; and

To lay down criteria for appointment, removal of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel
and Senior Management Personnel and evaluation of their performance.




DEFINITIONS
In this policy unless the context otherwise requires:

“Act” shall mean the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules and Regulations notified there
under.

“Board of Directors” or “Board” in relation to the Company means the collective body
of the Directors of the Company.

“Company” means “Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited".
"Directors” means Directors of the Company.

“Independent Director” means a Director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies
Act, 2013,

“Key Managerial Personnel” (KMP) in relation to a Company means

the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
the Company Secretary; iii. the Whole-time Director;

the Chief Financial Officer, and

such other officer as may be prescribed under the Act

“Senior Management Personnel” mean employees of the Company who are members of
its core management team excluding Board of Directors including the functional /
vertical heads.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have minimum three directors as
members and out of which not less than one half shall be Independent Directors, The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Directors:

Skno Name Designation

Lalit Jain Member Non-Executive - Non -Independent Director

1
2  Bunil DSurana  Member Non-Executive -  Independent Director
3 RaviSinghania Chairperson Non-Executive - Independent Director

The Board has the power to reconstitute the Committee consistent with the
Company's policy and applicable statutory requirement.




ROLE OF THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
The role of the Committee inter-alia will be the following:

Identify person who is qualified to become Director and who may be appointed in
Senior Management in accordance with the eriteria laid down, recommend to the Board
their appointment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every Director's
performances;

Formulate the criteria for determining educations, positive attributes and independence
of a Director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Employees;

Devising a policy on Board diversity;
Formulation of eriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;

Ensure that the Board comprises of a balanced combination of Executive
Directors and Non- Executive Directors and also the Independent Directors; and

Decide/approve details of fixed components and performance linked incentives along
with criteria.

APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Appointment criteria and qualifications

The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management
level and recommend to the Board about his / her appointment.

A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the
position he/she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide

whether qualification, expertise and experience possessed by a person s
sufficient/satisfactory for the concerned position.

The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-
time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the
person holding this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the
approval of the Shareholders of the Company.




Term / Tenure

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman,
Managing Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No
reappointment shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the
Board of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of
ceasing to become an Independent Director, Provided that an Independent Director
shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with
the Company in any other capacity, either directly orindirectly.

At the time of appointment of Independent Director, it should be ensured that number
of Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed
companies as an Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independeént
Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed company. *

Evaluation

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and
Senior Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other
applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with
reasons recorded in writing removal of a Director, KMFP or Senior Management
Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, Rules and

Regulations.
Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same
position / remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the
benefit of the Company.




REMUNERATION FOR DIRECTOR, KMF AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

The general features of Remuneration for Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel are as under: .

The remuneration/compensation/commission etc. to the Whole-time Director,
Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Persaonnel will be determined by the
Committee and recommended to the Board for approval The remuneration
compensation/commission etc, shall be subject to the prior/post approval of the
Shareholders of the Company and Central Government, wherever required.

The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Whole-time Director and Managing
Director shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
thereunder.

Increments to the existing remuneration /compensation structure may be recommended
by the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the
Sharcholders in the case of Whole-time Director and Managing Directar,

This Remuneration Policy shall apply to all future /eontinuing employment /
engagement(s) with the Company. In other respects, the Remuneration Policy shall be of
guidance for the Board. Any departure from the policy shall be recorded in the
Committee and Board meeting minutes.

i Remuneration to Whole-time/ Executive/ Managing Director Fixed pay

The Whole-time Director, Managing Director, KMFP and Senior Management Personnel
shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee. The break-up of the pay scale and quantum of
perquisites including, employer's contribution to Provident and Pension Fund, medical
expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee and approved by the Shareholders and Central
Government, wherever required.

Minimum Remuneration

I£, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director/Managing Director in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is unable to comply
with such provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government,




Provisions for excess remuneration

If any Whole-time Director/ Managing Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly
by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act,
or without the prior approval of the Central Government, where required, he/she shall
refund such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for
the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it
unless permitted by the Central Government.

Remuneration / Commission to Non - Executive/Independent Director Remuneration
/ Commission

The remuneration/commission shall be in accordance with the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

Sitting Fees

The Non-Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such
fees shall not exceed Rupees One lakh per meeting of the Board or Committee or such
amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time. Further the
boarding and lodging expenses shall be reimbursed to the Directors.

Commission

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by Shareholders, subject to
the limit not exceeding 1 percentage of the profits of the Company computed as per the
applicable provisions of the Act.

Stock Options

An [ndepmdmtﬂhnctmshnllﬂntbe&nﬁﬂedbunny stock option of the Company.
Review

This Policy shall be reviewed by the Board of Directors on its own and / or as per the

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, as and when
deemed fit.

on behalf of the bo




Krishna Mohan & Associates
Company Secretaries

ANNEXURE -4
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2020
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]
To
The Members
Sri Krishna Constructions (India Limited

No.224, 3rd Floor, SS Complex 14th
Cross, Sampige Road, Malleshwaram
Bangalore KA 560003

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by SRI KRISHNA
CONSTRUCTIONS (INDIA) LIMITED (CIN: L45201KA2005PLC037848)

(hereinafter called ‘the Company’).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of Secretarial Audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2020 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject
to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other

records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31.03.2020

according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed
thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct

NO 3043, 15" Main, 6 Cross, BSK 2™ Stage, Bangalore 560070
Ph: 080- 41118921
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Krishna Mohan & Associates
Company Secretaries

Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulations, 2015;

C) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt
Securities) Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act
and dealing with client;

Q) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 1998; and,

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

The specific laws applicable to the Company pursuant to the business carried by
the Company are;

The Indian Registration Act, 1908

The Specific Relief Act, 1963

The Land Acquisition Act, 1894

Transfer of Property Act, 1882

Building and Other Construction Workers” (Regulation of Employment and
Conditions of Services) Act, 1996

The Building And Other Construction Workers (Regulation Of Employment
And Conditions Of Service) Central Rules, 1998 and The Building and Other
Construction Workers (Regulation of Employment and Conditions of Service)
Central (Amendment) Rules, 2015

The Building And Other Construction Workers' Welfare Cess Act, 1996.

Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016

NO 3043, 15" Main, 6 Cross, BSK 2™ Stage, Bangalore 560070
Ph: 080- 41118921



The other general laws as may be applicable to the Company including the following:

Krishna Mohan & Associates
Company Secretaries

(1) Employer/Employee Related laws & Rules:

>

YV VVVVVVVYVYYVYYVYY

The ESI Act & General Regulations

The Employees Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act

The Minimum Wages Act & Rules

The Payment of Wages Act & Rules

The Payment of Gratuity Act & Rules

The Payment of Bonus Act & Rules

The Maternity Benefit Act.

The Equal Remuneration Act

The Employment Exchanges (CNV) Act & Rules

The Karnataka Labour Welfare Fund Act & Rules
Industrial Employment Standing Orders Act

The Karnataka (National & Festival) Holidays Act &Rules

(2) Environment Related Acts & Rules:

>
>
>

The Environment Protection Act, 1986
The Water (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1974
The Air (Prevention & Control of Pollution) Act, 1981

3) Economic/Commercial Laws & Rules:

>

YV V V VY

I have also examined some Non-compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India on the Board and General
Meetings i.e. SS - 1 and SS - 2 and in few instances where the e-forms have been filed with the
Registrar of Companies after due dates with late filing fees and also the Annual Filings of the

The Competition Act, 2002

The Indian Contract Act, 1872

The Sales of Goods Act, 1930

The Forward Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1952
The Indian Stamp Act, 1899

company for the year 2018-19 is yet to be filed with MCA.

The company has to appoint whole Time secretary.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of
the Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above as may be

applicable during the year under review.

NO 3043, 15" Main, 6 Cross, BSK 2™ Stage, Bangalore 560070
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During the year the Company has made some non-compliance such are:-

1- During the audit period it was come to our notice that company held their
Annual general meeting for the year 2019-20 on 24t» March 2021 but company
did not take approval of Extension from ROC. Company did not comply with
the section 96 of the Companies Act 2013.

Further, [ report that with regard to financial and taxation matters, I have relied on the
draft Audit Report, Limited Review Report and the Internal Audit Report provided
by the Statutory/Internal Auditor as the case may be.

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors which took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act..

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes as per the practice followed. However, during the
period under report, there was no such case instance.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period the Company has not undertaken any

events/actions having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the

above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. referred to above.

Place: Bangalore

Date: (Krishna Mohan T.P)
ACS No.: 46514

CP No.: 16957

Note: This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure and
forms an integral part of this report.

‘Annexure’
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My report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records
based on our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial Records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
the secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, I have followed
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of Financial records and
Books of Accounts of the Company including records under Income Tax Act,
Central Excise Act, Customs Act, Central and State Sales Tax Act.

Where ever required, the Company has represented about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc as applicable from time to time.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was
limited to the verification of procedures on testbasis.

The secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Bangalore
Date: 02/03/2021

( Krishna Mohan )

ACS No.: 46514

CP No.: 16957

UDIN: A046514B003956156
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, CIN : L45201KA2005PLCO37848
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(Pursuant to Schedule V(C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015)

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Your Company believes that Corporate Governance is a key element in improving efficiency and
growth, as well as enhancing investor confidence.

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is sustained growth, increase in Stakeholders
value, total transparency, accounting fidelity and to ensure service quality; all with a view to achieve
business excellence. The Company places high emphasis on business ethics, The Company follows
the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics,

The Corporate Governance framework of your Company is based on an effective Board with
majority  being Non-Executive Directors, separation of the Board's supervisory role from the
executive management team and constitution of the Board Committees, as required under law.

The operations of the Company are conducted under the supervision and directions of the Board
within the framework set by the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under (“the Act”),
its Articles of Association, SEBI Guidelines, and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”).

Board of Directors:
Composition;

The present strength of the Board is 8 (Eight) Directors, comprising of One Non-Executive Director,
two independent directors, One Executive woman Director, One executive director cum MD and -
three Non-Executive-Independent Directors.

The Board is primarily responsible for the overall Management of the Company's business.

The present Board comprises of 8 (Eight) Directors, comprising of One Non-Executive Director, two
induﬁmdml directors, One Executive woman Director, One executive director cum MD and -three
Non-Executive-Independent Directors. The Company is in compliance with the requirements
relating to the composition of Board of Directors.




. None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than eight Listed Companies
or ten public companies or acts as an Independent Director in more than seven (7) Listed
Companies. Further, none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman
of more than five committees across all the public companies in which he or she is a Director,
Necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March
31, 2019 have been made by the Directors.

1. Independent Directors are non-executive directors as defined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of
the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act. The maximum tenure of
independent directors is in compliance with the Act. Declaration as required under
Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act with respect
to criteria for independence has beensought.

Chairman and Managing Director is primarily responsible for:

a, Ensuring that the Board provides effective governance to the Company and in doing so presides
over meetings of the Board and Shareholders of the Company. The Chairman takes a lead role in
managing the Board and facilitating effective communication among Directors. &

b. Carporate strategy, planning and other management matters. Managing Director and the Senior
Management Personnel being responsible for achieving annual business targets, acquisitions, new
initiatives and investments make periodic presentations to the Board on their responsibilities and

performance.

The Board Meetings are held generally at the Registered Office of the Company at Bangalore, India.
The agenda for each Board Meeting along with explanatory notes are distributed in advance to the
Directors. The Board meets at least once a quarter with a gap of not more than 120 days between
two Board Meetings to review the quarterly results and other items of agenda and also on the
occasion of the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders.

The details of the appointment and resignation of Non-Executive-Independent Directors since the
last Annual General Meeting is as follows:

SL. No. Name Date of Date of cessation
Appointment
1 {Lalit Jain 27/05/2017
Jlignesh Dhirendra Dubal 26,/08/2008
3 Abhishek 29/09/2017




Board Meetings:

Number of Board Meetings, Directors” attendance record and directorships held by all Directors:

A total of 7 Meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year under review on 28.05.2019,
11.08.2019, 01.09.2019, 29.09.2019, 14.11.2019, 08.02.2020, and 25.02.2020. Attendance of Directors at the
Board Meetings held during the year 2019-20 and the details of directorships, Committee Chairmanships
and Memberships are exhibited below:

Name Names of the Listed Entities where the person is a

director and category of directorship
Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal ﬁ{riDKrlshna Constructions (India) Limited - Executive Director &
Mr. Jignesh Dhirendra Dubal | Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited - Non-Executive
Director Independent Director
Mr. Lalit Jain Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited -  Non-
Executive
R Independent Director -
Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana | Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited- Non-Executive
Director 2
Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited -Non-Executive
Mr. Ravi Singhania Independent Director B
Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal | 5ri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited- Executive Director
Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited - Non-Executive
Mr. Abhishek Swaraj Independent Director
Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited - Non-Executive
Mr. Sudhakara Rao Setty Independent Director




Name of Director Position No.of Board | Attendance| No.of No. of
Meetings at Prev, outside | membershi
Attended AGMon | Director- p
during the year| 30/09/2019 | ships /
held | Chairmansh
ipin
other
Board
Committee
s#
Executive Directors:
Mr. Kailash Chairman &| 7 Present 2 -
Dhirendra Managin
Dubal &
Director
Bhavika Jignesh Executive 7 Present NIL .
Dubal Directors .
Non-Executive, Non-Independent Directors:
Mr. Sunil Devichand | Director 7 Present 4
Surana
Non-Executive, Independent Directors:
Mr. Ravi Singhania Director 7 Present 2
Mr. Sudhakar Rao Director 7 Present Nil -

Setty




Notes:

None of the Directors is related to any Director-or is a member of an extended family;

Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal is wife of Mr. Kailash Dhirendra Dubal

None of the employees of the Company is related to any of the Directors;

None of the Directors has any business relationship with the Company except Mr. Kailash
Dhirendra Dubal.

None of the Directors has received any loans or advances from the Company during the year.
The above table excludes Directorship in Private Companies, Foreign Companies and
Companies registered under section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013

ot ol S

P

Provide skills/expertise/competencies of the Board as a collective team
#Chairmanship/Membership in Board, Audit Committee and Stakeholders” Relationship

Committee in Indian Public Limited Companies as per Regulation 26 of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Audit Committee:

A qualified and independent Audit Committee of the Board has been exercising its powers and
responsibilities judiciously. The Committee has Three experienced and learned members includihg
the Chairman of the Committee and all are Independent Directors except Mr. Lalith Jain who is a
Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director. The Audit Committee comprised of Mr. Lalit Jain, Mr,

Sunil Devichand Surana, Mr. Ravi Singhania who is the Chairperson and Mrs. Bhavika Kailash
Dubal

The role and terms of reference to the Audit Committee covers the areas mentioned under the

Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
under Section 177 of Companies Act 2013. From time to time, other terms may be referred by the
Board of Directors.

the Company’s accounting & financial controls and reporting processes- quarterly & annual.
Accounting financial policies and practices.

Internal control and internal audit systems.

Compliance with Company policies and applicable laws and regulations.

To recommend to the Board, regarding the appointment / re-appointment of Statutory,
Internal and Cost Auditors and the remuneration payable to them.

Accounting of ESOP Costs in accordance with SEBI guidelines.
Allotment of options under ESOP and Buyback proposal,
* Ensure compliance of all mandatory requirements.

The Audit Committee also reviews with the Management and the Auditors on any specific matters
relating to suspected fraud or irregularity or failure of internal control systems of material nature
and report the same to the Board.

The Committee also holds pre- and post-audit discussion with the Statutory Auditors about the

A
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nature and scope of audit and audit observations/areas of concern/reasons for
defaults, if any. In addition, the Committee annually reviews the performance of the
Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors, their appointment/ removal/terms of
remuneration, the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism, Management
discussions and analysis of financial conditions and results of operations, statement
of the significant Related Party transactions as submitted by Management, reports on
internal control weaknesses, if any. It is the prerogative of the Committee to invite
Executives and Auditors of the Company to be present at the Meetings to provide
additional inputs/clarifications on the subject being discussed by the Committee.

The Chairman of the Committee was present at 14thAnnual General Meeting of the
Company to answer queries of the Shareholders.

During the year, the Committee met 4 (four) times on 28.05.2019, 11.08.2019,
14.11.2019 and 08.02.2020. The Maximum interval between any two Meetings did not
exceed 120 days as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulations 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

The particulars of Members of the Committee and number of Meetings
attended during the tenure of Directors are mentioned hereunder:

Name of Directors Designation No. of Meetings
Attended

Mr. Lalit Jain Member 4

Mr. Ravi Singhania Chariperson 4

Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana Member 4

Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal Member 4

Note: Mr. Shesh Jayaram Mokhashi, resigned from the office Independent Director w.e.f. 16th
April, 2019. Further, Mr. Sudhakara Rao Setty was appointed as an Additional-Non-
Executive Independent Director w.e.f. 30th September, 2019.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee constituted as per the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Committee has Three experienced and learned Members
including the Chairman of the Committee and all are Independent Directors except Mr.
Lalith Jain and Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal who is Executive Non Independent Director.
The Committee comprised of Mr. Ravi Singhania as Chairman of the Committee. Other
members are Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana, Mr. Lalith Jain, Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal.

The Board has authorized the Committee with clear roles and responsibilities in terms of the
provisions of the Companies Act and rules made thereunder and also with those set out in SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company, duly
approved by the Board, covers the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and



independence of a Director, evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board, authorization to

identify persons who are qualified to become Directors, Senior Management, recommending to the
Board their appointment/removal and also the Remuneration Policy. The Nomination and

Remuneration Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at

Nomination and Remuneration Policy, among other things, includes:

i) Laying down the criteria which shall form the basis for enabling the Nomination and Remuneration

Committee to identify persons who are qualified to become Directors of the Company, including
Board Diversity.

ii) Laying down the criteria which shall form the basis for enabling the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee Lo identify the persons who may be appointed in Senior Management of the Company.

iii) Formulation of criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Dires
iv) Evaluation of every Director’s performance by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

-
v) Remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees of the Company,

Details of the remuneration to the Directors are detailed in the relevant schedules forming a part of
the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2019. No stock options were
granted /allotted under ESOS, to any of the Directors.

During the financial year, the Committee met One (1) time on 08 February, 2020.

Name of Directors Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
Mr. Lalit Jain Chairman 1
Mr. Ravi Singhania Member 1
Mr, Sunil Devichand Surana Member 1
Mr. Bhavika Kailash Dubal Member 1

Disclosures with respect to remuneration of Directors (in terms of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015

i) All elements of remuneration package of individual Directors are summarized under the
major groups, such as salary, benefits, bonuses etc. For particulars of remuneration of the
Managing Director, you may please refer page of extract of Annual Report in Form MGT-9
attached to the Report of Directors.

1) Service contracts, notice period, severance fee: Not applicable.

iii) Stock Option details, if any and whether issued at a discount as well as period over which
accrued and over which exercisable: Not applicable.



For the financial Year 2019-20

(In Rupees)
Name of Directors Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
Mr. Lalit Jain Chairman 1
Mr. Ravi Singhania Member 2
Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana Member 2
Mr. Bhavika Kailash Dubal Member 2

Sitting Fee disclosed above is net of all taxes.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 178(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulations, 2015, the Board has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. The
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee considers and approves the Share Transfers, transmissions,
transposition of name, issues split/duplicate certificates, ratify confirmations made to the demat
requests received by the Company and reviews the status report on redressal of shareholders’
complaints received by the Company/ Share Transfer Agents.

The Committee comprises of Mr. Lalit Jain who was appointed as a Chairman of the Committee, Mr.
Sunil Devichand Surana, Mr. Ravi Singhania and Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal as Members of the
Committee. Further, except Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana and Mrs, Bhavika Kailash Dubal all the
others are Independent and Non-Executive Directors.

During the year, the Committee met two times 11 August 2020 and 8* February 2020,

Name of Directors Designation No. of Meetings
Attended
Mr. Lalit Jain Chairman 1
Mr. Ravi Singhania Member 2
Mr. Sunil Devichand Surana Member 2
Mr. Bhavika Kailash Dubal Member 2

Reconciliation of the Share Capital is reviewed every quarter by a Practicing Company Secretary as
per the Listing Regulations and the same is filed with the Stock Exchanges,




Information on Investor Complaints for the financial year ended 31% March, 2020:

Brought Received Dispose Carried-over
NIL NIL NIL NIL

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

In Compliance with the section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to Your Company
to constitute the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

Meeting of Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors of the Company had met during the year on 8% February 2020 at No 224,
3rd Floor, SS Complex, 14% cross, Sampige Road, Malleshwaram Bangalore -560003 to review the
performance of non- Independent Directors and the Board as a whole, review the performance of
the Chairperson of the Company and had accessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of
information between the Company Management and the Board.

The Company has issued formal letters of appointment to the Independent Directors and the terms
and conditions of appointment have been disclosed on the website of the Company. Also the
evaluation criteria for performance evaluation of Independent Directors wherein their preparation,
deliberations, effective participation, skills and knowledge to discharge their duties as Independent
Director, etc. are rated by all the Directors (excluding the Director being evaluated).

The Company had also further during the year, conducted Familiarization program for Independent
Directors of the Company and the details of such familiarization programs are disseminated on the
website of the Company.

Declaration by the Independent Directors:

Independent Directors play a key role in the decision-making process of the Board. They are
committed to act in what they believe, are in the best interests of the Company and oversee the
performance of the Management periodically.

The Company and its Board benefit immensely from the in-depth knowledge, experience and
expertise of its Independent Directors in achieving its desired level of business performance and

good corporate governance.
None of the Independent Directors are Promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or

associate company nor are they related to each other. None of the Independent Directors are related
to promoters of the Company or others referred to above. The Independent Directors, apart from
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receiving the sitting fee, had no material pecuniary relationship with the
Company /associates/ promoters/directors  during the two immediately preceding financial
years/ the current financial year.

They are independent of Management and free from any business or pecuniary relationship or
transaction with the Company or associates or Directors or such other relationships which could
materially interfere with the exercise of their independent judgement.

The Independent Directors have given a declaration to the Company confirming adherence to the
code of conduct/ criteria of independence, directorship etc as pursuant to the Regulations 25 & 26 of
SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule
IV of the said Act.

Code of Conduct:

The Company has framed and adopted Code of Conduct for its Directors and senior Management
personnel, duly approved by the Board. For the year under review, all the Directors and senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the provisions of the said Code. A
declaration from the Managing Director/CEQO of the Company in terms of Regulation 34(3) read
with Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is placed as an annexure to the Report of
Directors. The above annual affirmations were placed before the Board for Information.

In terms of the as per Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has adopted the said Code
and all the Independent Directors have affirmed thnt lhf.'y abide b}" the said Code and disseminated
on the website of the Company at (hitp: : f . 205

Risk Management:

Periodic assessments to identify the risk areas are carried out and Management is briefed on the
risks in advance to enable the Company to control risk through a properly defined plan. The risks
are classified as financial risks, operational risks and market risks, The risks are taken into account
while preparing the annual business plan for the year. The Board is also periodically informed of
the business risks and the actions taken to manage them. The Company has formulated a policy for
Risk Management with the following objectives:

. Provide an overview of the principles of risk management

. Explain approach adopted by the Company for risk management

= Define the organizational structure for effective risk management

. Develop a “risk” culture that encourages all employees to identify risks and associated
opportunities and to respond to them with effective actions.

. Identify, assess and manage existing and new risks in a planned and coordinated manner
with minimum disruption and cost, to protect and preserve Company’s human, physical and
financial assets. (the policy is displayed on the website of the Company at www .skcil.com.)
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Related Party Transactions:

The Company has a Palicy in place on the Related Party Transactions. The Policy defines clearly the
transactions which require approval from Audit Committee, the Board of Directors and members at
the Annual General Meeting, provision for prior approval, periodical review, omnibus approval,
transactions in the ordinary course of business or otherwise, transactions within arm’s length basis
or otherwise, materiality of the transactions as defined under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as applicable, and threshold limits as
defined and in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the related rules and the
requirements under said clauses/ regulations, as amended from time to time.

The Company has been entering into contracts and arrangements with the Promoters in the ordinary
course of business.

As on 31* March, 2020 there are no related party transactions of the Company with Promoters.

The disclosure in compliance with the Accounting Standards on ‘Related Party Disclosures’ as
required under Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are disclosed by the Company in the notes forming part of the
financial statements (Note no II (h) of the Annual Report) and the particulars of such contracts/
arrangements are provided as an annexure to this Report of Directors.

The Company’s Related Party Transactions Policy is placed on the website of the Company at
Details of Non-Compliance, if any:

During the financial year, Annual General Meeting of the company could not be held within the
due dates and Appointment of whole Time Company Secretary is not done,

Details of establishment of Vigil Mechanisny Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism for the Directors,
Employees and other Stakeholders to enable them to report concerns about unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company’s Code of Conduct. Under this mechanism,
the improper practice, if any, in the Company, can be directly reported to the Audit Committee, A
communication in that regard has been sent 1o all the employees of the Company and reiterated
during the Branch Managers’ Conference, training programs and by circulars. The Company affirms
that the mechanism provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Director(s)/employee(s)
who use the mechanism, and provide for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee and
also affirms that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.

The details of establishment of the mechanism have been placed by the Company on its website at







regarding concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of
Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy.
iv. Corporate Governance Voluntary Guidelines 2009;

= Whole-time Directors of the Company are not holding any position as Non-Executive
Directors or Independent directors of any other public limited companies or private
companies that are either holding or subsidiary companies of public companies. The
voluntary guidelines allow for holding such positions in seven such companies in aggregate.

- Independent Directors of the Company have the option and freedom to meet Company
Management regularly. They are provided with all information sought by them to perform
their duty effectively and efficiently.

= Non-Whole Time Directors are remunerated with an appropriate percent of the net profits
of the Company as allowed under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, for their valuable
contributions by way of guidance, directions and time devoted to the activities of your
Company. Such remunerations paid is uniform among all Non-Whole Time Directors.

- Remuneration Committee has duly been constituted to discuss issues, as detailed elsewhere
in this report. 3

- Audit Committee has duly been constituted, and its scope and functions has already
detailed elsewhere in this repart.

= Matters referred to Audit Committee, as detailed elsewhere in the report include, inter alia,

recommendation to Board, on appointment of Statutory, Internal and Cost Auditor/s.

= Internal Auditor of the Company is an independent Chartered Accountant Firm.
= Rotation of audit partner has been implemented by the auditing firm.

= Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report is conducted every financial quarter and
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for review.

General Body Meetings:
Location and time of previous three Annual General Meetings are as follows:
Year Location Date Time
2017 No.1, 4" Main Road, Nehru Circle, 29 September, 02:30 Noon
Sheshadripuram, Bangalore - 2017
560020
2018 No 224, 3rd Floor, 55 Complex, 14
Cross, Sampige Road, 30*November, 12:30 Noon
Malleshwaram 2018
Bangalore -560 003
2019 No 224, 3rd Floor, S5 Complex, 14%
Cross, Sampige Road, 304November, 12:30 Noon
Malleshwaram 209

Bangalore -560 003




SPECIAL RESOLUTIONS PASSED IN THE PREVIOUS THREE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

Year Special Resolutions
2m7 NIL
2018 NIL
209 NIL
Postal Ballot:
Following are the Resolutions passed during the year through Postal Ballot:
Year Special Resolutions
207 NIL
2018 Migration from BSE- SME to BSE Main
Board .
29 NIL




Distlosures:

Transactions with Related Parties are disclosed in Note no. 31 Point (ii) on “Supplementary Notes to
Accounts’ in the Annual Report.

The Register of Contracts containing the transactions, in which Directors are interested, is regularly
placed before the Board for its ratification and approval.

During the previous three years, or in any of the earlier years, there were Following strictures or
penalties imposed by either SEBI or the Stock Exchanges or any statutory authorities for non-
compliance of any matter related to the capital markets.

Sr. | Action taken Details of m“ﬂ of Observations/
on
No. | by violation taken eg. fines, renurﬁ:n of
warning letter, Practicing
debarment, etc, Company |,
Secretary, if
any.
1 BSE ion 17(1): Non- ine levied by BSE  |Company paid the
pliance with the Emnt of Rs. and comply
uirements pertaining to 542,800 th
regulation.
mposition of the Board
uding Failure to
director.
2 BSE tion 20(2): Non- ine levied by BSE  [Company paid the
pliance with the t of Rs, and comply
onstitution of stakeholder [2,17,120 ith
lationship committee regulation

The Company’s personnel have access to the Audit Committee to refer any matter/s regarding
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of
Conduct or Ethics Policy.

SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

a) Date, time & venue of the Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders:

e
24 March 2021 12.30 PM gﬂiiﬂpitezﬂmmﬁdi?ﬂn S5 Complex, Tdth cross,
Malleshwaram Bangalore -560 003

b) Particulars of Financial Calendar for the financial year 2020-21
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Financial Year J#April, 2020 to 31vMarch, 2021
First, Second and Third Quarterly Results Within 45 days of end of each quarter
Fourth Quarter & Financial Year Results within sixty days of end of the financial year

¢) Dates of Book Closure: 18% March 20210 to 24*» March 2021 (both the days inclusive)
d) Listing on Stock Exchanges:

[1 National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE), BSE Limited (BSE).
[} Annual listing fee has been remitted for NSE and BSE for the financial year 2019-20.
[ Annual custody fee has been remitted for NSDL and CDSL for the financial year 2019-20.

e) Stock Exchange Codes

Stock Code

Exchange
BSE Limited, Mumbai 539363

f) Demat arrangement with NSDL and CDSL. Demat ISIN - INE094T01015
g) Market price data of Shares traded

High/Low of market price of the Company’s shares traded in BSE Limited and National Stock Exchs
during the financial year 2019-20 is furnished below:

BSE
Maonth High Low Volume
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Apr-19 144,90 68.45 515000
May-19 83.50 53.20 398945
Jun-19 78.70 39.90 1198264
Jul-19 39.15 26.05 2318
Aug-19 2555 20.30 234244
Sep-19 31.75 24.50 182395
Oct-19 31.50 23.05 266992
Nov-19 25.65 17.55 192875
Dec-19 33.50 26,25 426108
Jan-20 3720 28.30 213068
Feb-20 36.65 21.90 394386
Mar-20 2525 15.90 1200297




h) Share Transfer System:
Pursuant to SEBI Regulations, share transfers will be effected both under demat and physical form.

As reported hereinabove under “Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee”, Share transfers, in
respect of physical stocks, are normally affected within a maximum of 15 days from the date of
receipt, if all required documentation is submitted.

k) Categories of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2020

No. of Equity Share Pledged

Category Shareholder Total Shares | % No %

]

Promoters
Group 2 3402017 | 3249 NIL NIL
NRIs/ 1720 ’
Foreign 1 0.02 N/A N/A
Nationals
NBFCy
Registered 0 0 0 N/A N/A
with RBI
Bodies 18 asgsz| 7 N/A N/A
Corporat
c
HUF 0 0 i}
Public 427 eta8874| OB N/A N/A
CLEARING 17 230,866 2.20 ;
MEMBERS N/A N/
IEPF 0 0 v N/A N/A
Total 465| 1,04,72,000 | 100.00 NA NA

1) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: Your Company Have 100% Demat share holding

Category - No. of % No. of %
Demal/Physical Shareholder Shares

-3
Total No. of Sharcholders 465 100 1,04,72,000 100
in
electronic (Demat) form

oiﬁimfbb
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m) Non-Executive Directors shareholding in the Company:

Mrs. Bhavika Kailash Dubal holds 2,53,672 Equity Shares in the Company (i.e., 242%), Mr. Sunil D
Surana holds 1,37,760 Equity Shares in the Company (i.e., 1.31%) and except them none of the
Directors viz. Mr. Lalit Jain, Mr, Ravi Singhania, Mr. Abhishek Swaraj and Mr. Sudhakara Rao Setty
holds any Shares of your Company.

Address for Investor Registrars &
Correspondence (all Share Transfer Agents:
matters): Bigshare Services Private
Sri Krishna Constructions Limited E-2/3, Ansa Industrial
(India) Limited Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Saki
No 224, 3% Floor, S8 Naka, Andheri East

Complex, 14 cross, Sampige Mumbai 400-072

Road, Malleshwaram, gh nn-ngl! -245404?3;}2??(]
Bangalore -560 003 W R LU :
T EI"_EE;I} (80) 23318189 e-mail : info@bigshareonliffe.com
E-mail ; infofiskeil.com
For and on behalf of
Sri Krishna Constructions ia) Limited

Kailash D
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 01771805

Place - Bangalore
Date - 27 February 2021



MD & CFO CERTIFICATION

We have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the financial year
ended 31 March, 2020 and certify, to the best of our knowledge and belief, that:

i. these statements present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs, and are in compliance *
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

ii. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement, or omit any material fact,
or contain statements that might be misleading;

iil. no transactions entered into by the Company during the year were fraudulent, illegal or violatit
the Company’s code of conduct and no instances of fraud took place;

iv. we accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting

v. we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company, and have
disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and have taken steps to rectify the same,
whereverfound;

vi sigrd&:nntchangesmmmmalmnhnlmﬁnumhlmpmtms.uwdlasdmngﬂh
accounting policies, if any, have been intimated to the auditors and the Audit Commitice,
and been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements;

Place: Bangalore
Date: 27/02/2021




In terms of the requirement of Regulation 26(3) read with Schedule V Para D of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Code of Conduct of the Company has
been displayed at the Company’s website at http:/ /www.skcil.com/. All the members of the Board
and the senior management personnel had affirmed compliance with the code for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2020

Place: Bangalore
Date: 27/02/2021




CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE AS REQUIRED UNDER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF
INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,
2015:

To

The Members

Sri Krishna Constructions (India)
Limited Bangalore

I have examined all the relevant records of Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited (‘the
Company’) for the purpose of certifying the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance
by the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020 as stipulated under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘the
Listing Regulations’).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
My examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company
for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and explanations given to me, I certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the Listing
Regulations except disclosure of certain details which are prescribed under Schedule V of SEBI (
Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 2015 were not included in the corporate
Governance Report of Annual Report for the FY 20181-10 the following non-compliance as mention

below :-
Sr. Details of violation Details of Observations
No. action taken / remarks of
E.g. fines, the Practicing
warning letter, Company
debarment, Secretary,
etc. if any.

1 |Regulation 17(1) : Non- Fine levied by BSE . Company paid the
Compliance amount of Rs. fine and comply
with the requirements pertaining (5,42,800 with
to the regulation.
the composition of the Board
Including Failure to appoint
women
directo




2 |Regulation 20(2): Non- Fine levied by BSE ~ |Company paid the

Compliance with the amount of Rs. fine and comply
constitution 2,17,120 with ‘

of stakeholder relationship the regulation.
committee

I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

(Krishna Mohan)
Company Secretary
ACS No.:46514

C P No.:2804
UDIN: A046514B003956475

Place: Bangalore
Date: 02/03/2021



To

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

The Members

SRI KRISHNA CONSTRUCTIONS (INDIA) LIMITED
No 224, 3rd Floor, SS Complex, 14th cross, Sampige
Road, Malleshwaram Bangalore -560003

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of SRI KRISHNA CONSTRUCTIONS(INDIA) LIMITED having CIN
L45201KA2005PLC037848 and having registered office at No 224, 3rd Floor, SS Complex, 14t
cross, Sampige Road, Malleshwaram Bangalore -560003 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the
Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including
Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that
none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on 31 March, 2019 has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or
continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority except reason.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of
appointment
in Company

1. Lalit Jain 01538541 27/05/2017
2. Sunil Surana Devichand 01543337 22/06/2015
3. Ravi Singhania 01593731 30/08/2017

4, Kailash Dhirendra Dubal 01771805 05/12/2005

5. Jignesh Dhirendra Dubal 02210175 26/09/2008

6. Bhavika Kailash Dubal 07169234 27/04/2015

7. Abhishek Swaraj 07929570 29/09/2017

8. Sudhakara Rao Setty 08574883 30/09/2019



http://www.mca.gov.in)

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is
the responsibility of the Management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an
opinion on these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the
future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Krishna Mohan
Company Secretary

Place: Bangalore

M.No. 46514

COP: 16957

UDIN: A046514B003956706
Date: 02/03/2021
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FORWAD LOOKING AND CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS

The statements in this report describing the Company's objectives, estimations,
expectations or projections, outlook etc., may constitute forward looking stalements
within the meaning of the applicable Rules, Laws and Regulations. Actual results may
vary from such expectations, projections etc., whether express or implied. These
statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events over
which the Company has no direct control.

REAL ESTATE MARKET

INDIAN REAL ESTATE MARKET

There has been a series of radical and transformational reforms such as demonetization, .
Real Estate Regulation & Development Act (RERA), FDI relaxations, GST, Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Amendment Act, Change in Accounting standards, all coming

in a row and in quick succession, This will increase the transparency of Indian real estate
transactions, making it more credible and attractive with only organized players on the
ground. Home ownership being a priority ambition and investment objective for Indians,

these reforms will have positive implications for home buyers.

The demand for homes has stabllized at a new low and is attracting only end users and
investors are staying away from the market. The cycle time for purchase decisions has
become long,

Real Estate Regulation & Development Act (RERA) came into effect and in the state of
Karnataka with notification dated 10th July, 2017, This law will enforce unprecedented
transparency and accountability requirements for developers and will increase the

" confidence of the consumers, The Goods and Service Tax (GST) and Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Amendment Act will also have a major impact on the operations of the real
estate developers.

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation (MoHUPA) has intreduced in June
2015, an interest subsidy scheme called Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme (CLSS) under
Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (URBAN)-Housing for All, for
purchase/ construction/extension/improvement of house to cater Economical Weaker
Section (EWS)/Lower Income Group (LIG)/Middle Income Group (MIG), given the
projected growth of urbanization & the consequent housing demands in India. The
qualifying criteria for affordable housing have been relaxed. This effectively increases the




size of affordable housing market across India. These segments saw several new launches
and were marketed under the buzzword of “smart”, “millennial”, “efficient” homes.

Sectors such as IT and ITeS, retail, consulting and e-<commerce have registered high
demand for office space in recent times. The office space absorption in 2016 across the
top eight cities amounted to 29 million square feet (msf) with Bengaluru recording the
highest net absorption during the year. Information Technology and Business Process
Management sector led the total leasing table with 52 per cent of total space uptake in
2016, Mumbai is the best city in India for commercial real estate investment, with retums
of 12-19 per cent likely in the next five years, followed by Bengaluru and Delhi-National

Capital Region (NCR).

BENGALURU REAL ESTATE MARKET

Bengaluru is proving to be a shining spot for the real estate industry, It has witnessed
phenomenal migration in last few decades to become the Silicon Valley of India with a
40%share of IT industry. Due to good market drivers - IT/ITes sector - which ensures
strong macro-economic dynamics, most home buyers find Bengaluru a perfect place to
settle and retire. There has been a significant decline in the absorption, however
Bengaluru has been affected to a lesser extent as compared to the other cities in India.
The average yield rental yields are comparatively better ranging between 2-4% as
compared to cities like Mumbai where yields are in range of 1-3%. For investors looking
for less volatile market in a long term, Bengaluru provides an attractive investment

option.
OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Opportunities in all segments of real estate development are driven by the
macroeconomic forces on account of the unique current situation where a large part of
the population consists of people less than 24 years of age, that is people who are young
and productive. The benefits to the economy, commonly termed as the demographic
dividend is benefitting the real estate sector. The other macroeconomic force is the rapid
rate of urbanization on account of migration of population to cities, the growth centers,
Implementation of Real Estate Regulation and Development Act (RERA) will bring in
more transparency to the real estate transactions and boost buyer™s confidence, The
disposable income has been steadily increasing and there is easier availability of
consumer finance coupled with a declining interest rate trend, All the aforesaid aspects
result in opportunities in all segments of real estate.

The key threats to real estate business emanate from the cyclicality of the business
owing to the tide and ebb in consumer and business confidence. Going forward, with

the e-commerce market in India making itself look attractive, can pose a serious threat

to the retail real estate, Other immediate challenges to the business are from:




environmental risks such as depletion of water table potential impact of global
slowdown on the Bengaluru IT/ITES industry increase in cost of commodities and
building materials increase in interest rates which could result in depressed demand
from customers and at the same time increase our interest burden shortage of labour and
skilled technical manpower and the consequent upward pressure on cost of human

resources regulatory and policy changes results in higher costs and delays in approvals
related with projects

SEGMENT WISE PERFORMANCE

The Company has mainly one reportable business segment. Hence no further
disclosure is required under Accounting Standard (AS) 17 on Segment Reporting.

OUTLOOK

The real estate and construction sectors play a crucial role in the overall
development of India's core infrastructure. The real estate industry's growth is
linked to developments in various other sectors of the economy.

A stable Government at the Centre and a strong leadership will improve sentiments
and lead to economic reforms, which will augur well for the real estate industry.
The winds of change are now blowing more perceptibly. Inflation, including the
house price component, has now been reduced to the lowest level in recallable
history. Property buyers are back in force in most cities as enquiries have
rebounded, and developers are coming in with the kind of supply that is relevant
to demand.

RISKS AND CONCERNS
The Company's ability to foresee and manage business risks is crucial in achieving
favourable results. While the management of the company is positive about

company's long term outlook, we are subject to few risks and uncertainties as
given below

* Market price fluctuation

The performance of the company may be affected by the sales at a price
which are driven by prevailing market canditions, the nature and location

of the projects.
* Price risk of the inputs

The primary building materials like steel and cement are subject to price
volatility due to general economic conditions, competition, production




levels, transportation costs and domestic and import duties and any adverse
impact of rise in input cost will have impact on the profitability of the

Company.
* Development risk

Development depends on several factars which include receipt of required
approvals, weather conditions, labour availability, material shortages etc.
and any of these factors may have an adverse impact on execution.

* Economic risk

Any adverse change in any macro-economic variables like GDP growth,
interest rates, inflation, changes in tax, trade, fiscal and monetary policies
ectc. may adversely impact the Company's business, profitability and
financial condition,

« Health and safety risks

Real estate Companies constantly face the risk of injury or illness to the
Company's or third parties' construction workers.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has proper and adequate system of internal control procedure
commensurate with its size and nature of the business so as to ensure that all

assets are safeguarded from loss, damage or disposition and ensure that all
transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly and adequately, All
operations parameters are periodically monitored and strengthened. The
Company continuously upgrades these systems in line with best accounting
practices. The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors reviews the effectiveness
of internal controls and suggests

improvements for strengthening them whenever required.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, the Company earned a profit before tax of of Rs.
&80 Lakhs and at the outset the management would like to convey gratitude to the
Shareholders for having trust and confidence in the Company and being
continuously supporting the Compariy.




DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
FRONT

-

Employees are the key to achieve the Company’s objectives and strategies. The
Company provides to the employees a fair and equitable work environment and
support with a view to develop their capabilities leaving them with the freedom
to act and to take responsibilities for the tasks assigned. The Company strongly
believes that its team of capable and committed manpower, which is its core
strength, is the key factor behind its achievements, success and future growth.

We are continuously working to create and nurture an organization that is highly

motivated, result oriented and adaptable to the changing business environment.
The industrial relations remained cordial during the year.

For, Sri Krishna Constructions (India)

o

Mr. Kailash D Dubal
Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 01771805
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Form {or disclosure of particulars of contracts/nrrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to n sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companiés Act, 2013 including
certaln arm's length transactions under third provisothereto
(Pursuani to clause (1) of sub-section (3) of vection 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2004)

L. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not ot arm’s length basis: NIL
{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
(b) MNuture of contracts/arrangemente/iransactions
{c) Duration of the contracts/arrangementa/transactions
{d) Salient terms of the contracts or mrangements or transactions including the value, if any
(¢) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements ortransactions
() dateis) of approval by the Board
(g) Amount paid as advances, if any:
(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting us required under first  #
proviso 1o seclion 188
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm's length basis: 01
(0} Name(s) of the reluted party and nature of relationship:
(b) Nature of contractsfarrangements/transactions: Loan from Director
{c) Duration of the contracts/amangements/transactions: On going
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: Rs.6,25,.31 466
(e} Dateis) of approval by the Board, if any:
{( Amount paid as advances, if any:

Mr. Ka Dh Dubal Mrs, Bhavika Kailash Dubal
Chairman and Managing Director Director

DIN - 01771805 DIN - 07169234




Bharath Bohra & Co.
% Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Sri Krishina Constructions (India) Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statamants
Opinion

| have audited the financial statements of Sri Krishna Canstructions (India) Limited (*tha Company’),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Stalement of Cash Flows for
the year ended on thal date, and noles to the financial statement including a summary of the significant
sccounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 1o as “the financial
‘statemenis”).

In my apinion and to the best of my information and according (o the axplanations given 1o ma, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companias Act, 2013 (“the Act") in the
manner o required and give a Wue and fair view in conformily with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act rend with the Companies (indian Accounting Slandards) Rules,
2015, as amended, ("Ind AS") and olher accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in
equily and s cash flows for the year ended on thal date:

Basis for Opinion

I contucted my audit of the financial statemenis In accordanca with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10} of the Acl (SAs). My respansibllities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Finan::zhii Stalements section of my report, | am
indapendant of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Inslilute of Charlered
Accountanis of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements thal are relevant to my audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Acl and Ihe Rules made thereunder, and | have
fulfilled my other ethical responsibiliies in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of
Ethics. | balimva that the audit evidence | have oblained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basts for
my audit opinion on the inancial stalaments

Key Audit Maltery

Koy audil malters are those malters thal, m my professional judgment, wers of most significance inomy
audit of the: financial sioltments of the ourrent parisd. Thess matigrs wire addressed in The context af my
audit of the linancial stntempnis as a whole, and jn fanming my opinien thereon, dnd | do nol pravide a
soparate apinion on thess matters, | have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicatis

in my report
Information Other than the Financial Statemunts and Auditor’s Report Therean

The Company s Baord of Dircclors s responsible for the praparation of the: olber infeomation. Thie athe
information. comprites the informativn Included in the Management Discussion and Analydis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Bowrd’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporale Governance
antd Sharahokdar's Inlopmation, bul does not include the finencial stitements ard my audilar's report

iheirean W

A3
-. I-“

i
Wl .

# 30, 2nd Floor, 2nd Main Road, Seshadripuram, Bongalore - 560 020
o-mail : bharathabohro@icaiorg Mob. - +91 9481550100
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My opinion an the financial stalements does not cover the other information and | do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with my audit of the financial statements, my responsibility is 1o read the other information
and, In doing so, consider whether the other information |s materally inconsistent with the financial
stalements or my knowledge obtained during the course of my audit or otherwise appears lo be materially
misstated,

I, hased on the work | have performed, | conclude that there Is a material misstalement of this other
information, | am required to report that fact | have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Acl with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements thal give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, lotal comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for saleguarding the asseats of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irtequlatities; selection and application of appropriale actounting policies, making judgments
and estimales thal are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of
adeguate internal financial controls, thal were operéting affectively for ensuring the accuracy and
compleleness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparalion and presentation of the financial
slatemaenis that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstalement, whether due 1o fraud or
IO

In preparing the linancial statements, managemenl is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 1o
conlinue as a going concarn, disclosing, as applicabile, mallers relatad 16 going concetn and usirg the
going concem basis of accounting unless management elther intends lo liquidate the Company of 1o
cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Direclors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporling process
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements-

My obijectives are lo oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the linanelal stalémints as a whole are
free from materal misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error, and to ssue an asuditor's report that
includes my opinton. Reasonable assurance s & hgh lovel of assurance, bul s nol a guarsntes thal an
audil conducled i accordance with SAs will always delect 8 material misstaleamaont whan 1 oxisis
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materal if, Individually or in the
aggregate, Ihey could reasonably ba expectad 1o influgnpe the economic decisions ol users laken on the
basis of these financial stalemenis

As pant of an audil In accordance with SAs, | exprcise professional judgment and maintain professianil
scaplicism throughout the audit. | also:

e ldenlily and assass he rigks of material misstalement of the Ninanelsl slatements, whielher due 10
fraud or emor, design and perlorm audil procedures responsive to those risks, and obaln audil
evidence thal is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for my opinion. The nsk of nal
delecling o mateal misstaiement resuling rom laud s highes e Tor oie tesulting om gron,
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as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentalions, or the ovemde
of internal control,

= Obtain an understanding of intarnal financial controls relevant to the audil in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, | am
also responsible for expressing my opinion on whather the Company has adequate intemal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence abtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cas! significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concem. If | conclude that a material uncertainty exists, | am required lo draw atlention in
my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial stalements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify my apinion. My conclusions are based on the audit eviderice ablained up to
the date of my audilor's report. However, [ulure evenls or coaditions may cause the Company to
cease (o conlinue as a going concerm.

« Evaluate tha overall prasentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
avents in a manner that achieves fair prmmuﬁun

| eommunicale 'with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audil and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that | identily during my audit.

| also provide those charged with govémance with a stalement that | havae complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with hem all relationships and other matlers
ihal may reasonahbly be thought ta bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the malters communicated with those charged with governance, | determine those matters thal
were of most significance in the audit of the financial stalements of the curren! period and are therefore
fhe key audit matters. | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure sboul the matler or when, in exiremely rare circumstances, | detarmine that a malter
should nol be commuricated in my feport becauss lhe advarse consequences af doing so woukl
raasonably be expected 1o outwelgh the public Interest banefils of such communication

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

11 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Raport) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) fssued by the Central
Government in terms of Seotion 143{11) of the Act, | give in “Annexure A a siatement on the
mialters spocilitd in parageaphis 3 and 4 of the Order.

?) As required by Section 143(3) of the Acl, based on my audil | report that.
a) | have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of my
kiiowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of my audit

b} In my apinian, proper books of account as regired by law have been kept by the Company so lif
as it appears from my examination of those books,

£l The Balance Sheel, the Statement of Profil and Loss Including Other Comprohensive Income,
Stalement ol Ghanges in Equity and the Statemeant of Cash Flow deall wilh by llis Report aie in
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agreement with the relevant books ol account.

d)  In my apinion, the aforesaid linancial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e} On Ihe basis of the wrilten representalions recelved from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors s disqualified as on March 31,
2020 from being appointed as a diregtor in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Acl

f)  With respect to the adequocy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporing of the
Company and  the operaling effeciiveness of such controls, refer 1o my separate Report in
“Annexure B". My report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness: of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporling.

g) With respect to the other malters o be included in the Auditor's Report In accordance with the
requirements of section 187(16) of the Act, as amendad:
In my apinion and to the best of my infarmation and according to the axplanations given lo my,
the remuneration paid by the Company lo ils directors duting the year is ih accordance with the
provisions of section 187 of the AcL

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies [Audit and Audilors) Rules, 2014, as amended In my gpinion and 1o the best
of my information and according 10 the explanalions given 1o me:

i} the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations an its financial position in its
hinancial sltatements. ’

) The Campany did nol have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foresasable losses.

lii) There has been ro delay in transferring amounts, required 1o be translarrad, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For Bharath Bohra & Ca.
Chartered Accountants
Firm No. 0192388

QLo

Bharath Kumar A Bohra
F'ruprieln_r

Membership No. 237648
LIBIN . 20237648AAAABO 1448

Mace: Bangalore
Date: 168 10_20210
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred 1o In paragraph 1 under '‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of my
repart 1o the Members of Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited of aven date)

(1) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assels.

(b) The fixed assels are physically verified during the year by the Management during the year. In my
opinion the frequency of such verification s reasonable having regards to the size of the Company and
the: nature of it's fixed assets. No matetial discrepancies were noliced on such physical verifications,
{e) According to the informalion and explanations given to me and on the basis of my examination of
the records of the Company, the tille deeds of immovable properties included in the fixed assels are
held in the name of the Company.

(i} Physical verification of inventory in the form of Land has been conducted al reasanable intervals by
the management and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification

{ii} According to lhe information and explanations given o me, the Company has not granted any loans;
seaured or unsecured, to companies, firms, imited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’), Accordingly, Clause 3
(iil) (&), (b} and () of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In my opinion and according to the Information and explanation given lo me, the Company has
complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 188 of the Act, with respect lo loans and investmenis
made.

[v) During the year The Company has ol accepled any deposits from the pubilic.

{vi} Mainlenance of cost records hias nol been spécilied by the Central Govarmmueni utider sub-geclion (1)
of section 148 of e Companies Act,

[vii) (&) According to ihe information and explanations given 1o meand on [he basis of my examinotion of
the records of the Company, amounts deduciediacarued in the books of acoount in respect of
undisputed siatulory dues including Providen! fund, Employees’ Siate Insurance. Income-tax, Goods
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and Service lax, duly of customs, duly of excise, value added lax, cess and other material statutory
dues which are outstanding for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable
as on 31.03,2020 as uhder :

TSI Nature of Dues Amount
No. J
1 TDS 44,41,078
2 | Professional Tax 29,200
3 | PF Employees Contribution 6,03.379
PF Employers Contribution 5,67,353
5 | Income Tax 4,66,60,508

(b} According ta the informalion and explanations given lo me, there are no dues of Income-lax,
Sales lax, Service tax, GST, Duly of customs, Duly of excise and Value added lax as al 31 March
2020, which have not been depasited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

{will) In my apinion and according lo the information and explanalions given lo ma, the Company has nal
defaulted in repayment of dues to the banker and overdue amount as at 31" March, 2020.

(ix) According to the information and explanations: given to me and based on my exammnation of the
records of the Company, the Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or
further pubilic offer (including debt instruments) and has not oblained any term loans during the year.
Accordingly, Clause 3(ix) of the Qrder is not applicable to the Company.

(x) During the course of my sxsmination of Ihe books and records of the Company. carried oul in
accordance wilth the generally accepted suditing practices in India. and according to the information
and axplanations given 1o me, | have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by s officars or employees: noticed or mported during the year, nor
have | been informed of dny such case by the Management

(=i} In my opinion and according 1o the information and explanalions given to me, the Campany has
pald/provided managedal remuneration in accdrdance with (he reguisite approvals mandated by the
provisiong of section 197 read with Schadule V 16 the Act.
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(1) In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given lo me, the Company is not a
Nidhi company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable 1o it. Accordingly, Clause 3(xii) of the
Order is nol applicable to the Company.

(xiil) According to the information and explanations glven 1o me and based on my examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Sections 177
-and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial stalements as required by applicable Ind AS,

(xiv} According 1o the informalion and explanations given to me and based on my examination of the
records of the Company, the Cwnpnny has not made any prefarential allotment or private placement
af shares or lully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, Clause 3(xiv) of the
Ordat is nol gpplicablie 1o the Campany.

{xv)According to the information and explanations given o me and based on my examination of the
records of ihe Company, the Company has nol entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connecled with them. Accordingly, Clause 3(xv) of the Order ks nol applicable to the
Company.

(xvi} In my opinion and according to the informalion and explanations given lo me, the Company s not
required lo be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly,
Clausis 3(xwi) ol the Order Is nol applicable (o the Coémpany.

For Bharath Bohra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No, 019238S H__ 30 ”P

‘_‘\4 ‘
hﬂéna 2
\ SQ&‘ :\ oo L&/
(ﬁ,’ p Ot
Bharath Kumar A Bohra =

Propielor
Membership No. 237648

Place: Bangalore
Date 1610 2020
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ANNEXURE "B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred 1o In paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of my
report 1o the Members of Sri Krishna Constructions (Indla) Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
4 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

I hasve sudited the intermal financial controls over flinancial reporting of Sri Krishna Constructions (India)
Limited ("the Company’) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with my audil of the financial stalements of
the Company for the year ended on that date, Management's Responsibility for Intemal Financial
Confrols The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential componenis of internal control staled in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Charterad Accountants ol
india: These responsibilites inciude the design, Implemernitation and maintenance of adequate inlernal
financial controls thal were operaling effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficienl conduclt of its
business, including adherence 1o respactive company's: policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the limely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

My responsibilily is lo express an oplnion on the internal linancial controls aver linancial reporting ol the
Company based on my audit. | condugled my audit In‘accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Intamal Financial Colitrols Ower Financial Repoding (the "Guidanca Nole") issued by the Inslitute df
Charteratd Accountants of India and the Standards oo Audiling preserhet under Saction 143(10) af the
Comparnies Acl, 2013, 1o the exienl applicable 1o an audit of internal financial contrals. Those Standards
and the Guidance Nele requira that | comply with ethical requirements and plan and parform the audit 1o
abinin reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate nternal inancial controls over Tinancial reparting
was established and maintained and i such controls operated effectively in all material respeats



Bharath Bohra & Co.

Continuntian Shest Chartered Accountants

My audil involves performing procedures lo oblain audil evidence aboul Ihe adequacy of the inlemnal
linancial controls system over financial reporting and their operaling elfectiveness. My audit of intermal
financial controls over financial feporting included obtaining an understanding of internal linancial contrals
over financlal reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exisls, and lesting and mluatiﬁg the
design and operaling offectiveness ol internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
isalected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of matenal
misstatement of the financial statements, whather due to fraud or error.

| believe that the audil evidence | have oblsined is sufficlent and appropriate to provide & basis for my
audil opinion on the internal financial controls systam over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's Internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabillty of financial reporting and the preparation of financial slatemenls for
extemnal purposes in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles. A company's internal
financlal tantrol over linancial repoiting Includes those policies and procedures thal (1) pertain (o' tho
maintenance of records thal, In reasonable delail, accurately and faitly reflect the ransactions and
dispositions aof the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransactions am
recorded as necessary lo permit preparation of financial stalemenis in accordance with. generally
accepled accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with aulhorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assels thal could have a malterial effect on the finangial stalemants

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the dherant limitations of internial fhancisl controls over fnanclal reporting, including the
passibility of callusion ar improper mansgement avertide ol conlrols, material misstalemants due o error
or fraud may ocewr and nol be delected. Also, projoctions of any evaluation of the interral finarcial
cantrals over financial reporing lo fulure pericds are subject to the nsk that the internal financial control
avar financial repoarting may become madegquale because of changes:in sanditions, or Ihat the degrea of

campliance with the polictes or procedures may deteriormte



Bharath Bohra & Co.

Cantinuation Sheot Charterad Accountants

Opinion

In my opinion, to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such intermal financial controls over financial reporting were aperating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
based on the internal control over financial raporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essantial components of ilermal control stated in the ‘Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institule of Charlered Accountants of India.

For Bharath Bohra & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
Firm No. 0192385

%\JA& 5l 00

Bharath Kumar A Bohra ‘\(\‘ -

Proprietor B
Membership No. 237648

Place: Bangalore
Date: 16.10.2020



Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

Balance Sheel as at {Amount in Rupees)
Particulars Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
ASSETS
Non-current assets
(@) Property, Plant and Equipment 3 4,19,542 6,06,129
{b) Capital Work in Progress - .
(c) Intangible Assels - -
(d) Firiancial Assats
(i} Loans 4 4,068,100 4,068,100
(i) Trade receivables - -
(e) Deferred lax assels (nat) 5 4.64,161 5,088,614
(f) Other non-current assets - -
12,689,603 16,00,643
Current assels
{a) Inventones G 5,00,01,723 5,22.48.377
{b) Financial Assels
(1) Trade receivables 7 211534136 20,24,07,936
(i} Investimenis B 52,68,706 62,68,706
(lily Cash and cash equivalents g 3.05,185 4.76,522
'(Iv) Bank Balances other Than (jii) Above 9 1,03.470 17,391,477
{(c)Current Tax Assels (Nel)
(d) Other current assels 10 61,20,44,922  57,0377,130
() Assels classified as held for sale
87,92,58,142 84,15,10,157
Total Assets B8,05,47,945 B4,31,11,000




Particulars Notes March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(&) Equity Share capilal 1 10,47,20,000 10,47 ,20,000
() Other Equity 12 18,37,38.685 17,63,26,186
28,84,58,585 2B,10,48,186
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Provisions
[E]D_ermad tax liabilities (Net)
(¢) Other non-current liabllities 13 7.42.49 657 6.67.28,352
7,42,49,557 6,67,28,352
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Barrowings
(if) Trade payables 14
- Tolal oulstanding dues of micto enterprises and "
small enterprises
-Tolal outstanding dues of credilors other than
mioro onterarisas and small emler 15,04,35.801 12,42,00,193
(i) Other financial kabilities 16 8502122 06,786,180
(b) Other current liabililles 16 20,71.55,208 30,05,16,481
(c) Provisions 17 6,16,56,492 6.,00,41,588
51,78,39,803 49,53,36,461
Total Equity and Liabllities 88,05,47,945 84,31,11,000

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Significant Accounting Policies and Noles are an integral part of financial statements

As per myreport of even date.

For Bharath Bohra & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm No. 0192385 'J';:f:-"ﬁf.-q

waig“

Bharath Kumar A Boh
Proprielor

M No 237648

LDIN . 2023764BAAAABO 1448
Place : Bangalore

Date : 16.10.2020

(NS
Kailash D Dubal
Managing Direclor

—
e

for Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

-

Jignesh D Dubal
Director / CFO




Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended

_(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars Notes  March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
I Revenue from dperations 18 4,75,14,200 11,37.56,200
Il Other Income 19 77,365,124 1,22.76.930
i Total Revenue (I + 1) 5,52,49,324 12,60,33,230
IV Expenses
(a) Costof materials consumed & Compensalion paid 20 3,50,20.885 62,28,884
i ini - 21
(b) f:::::ﬂﬂﬁ I-Ii‘:1» ﬂuﬁu of finished goods, wark-in-progress 22.46,654 10.34,57.392
{c) Employee benelil expense 22 41,53.908 46,14,395
(d) Finance cosls 23 11,16,464 (2.68,990)
{8) Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 1,86.588 583,985
(f) Other expenses 25 45,17.973 20,94,475
Total Expenses (IV) 472,42473  12,05,10,150
V  Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax {1 - 1v) B0,06,851 55,23,080
V1  Exceplional ltems
Profit/ {Loss) on Sale of Fixed Asset | Investmant . 682,53,325
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax (V - V1) 80,06,851 1,17,76,405
Vil Tax Expense
(1) Currant lax A4, 70,000 31,24 143
(2) Delerred tax 124,453 379272
Total tax expense (VIII) 504,453 35,03,415
IX Profit/{loss) after tax from continuing operations (VI - VIll) 74,112,398 82,72,990
X  Total comprehensive income for the period (X1l + XIV)
Xl Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1} Basic 26 0.7 0,79
on 079

(Z) Diluted

See accompanying notes to financial statements

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes are an integral part of financial statemenis

As per my report of even dale.
Feoit Bharoth Bohra & Co——_
Chartered Accountants '
Firri Mo, 01892385

i
T

| Rtoak 1

Bharath Kumar A Bo allus ubal

Proprictor Managing Director s
)

M Na, 237648 (o

UDIN : 2023764BAAAABD1448
Plaee - Bangalone
Date : 16,10.2020

for Sri Krish

e

Constructions (india) Limited

/_(Fln*l

Jignesh D Dubal
lectnr I CFO
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Srl Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

Note -1

Significant accounting policies and Notes to Accounts for the year ended 31" March, 2020
1. Corporate Information

Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Private Limited is a public company domiclled in India and Is
incorporated on December 5, 2005 under the provisions of the Companies Acl applicable in India. Its
shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The registered office of the Company is
located at No.224, 3rd Floor, SS Complex 14" cross, Sampige Road, Malleshwaram, and Bangalore.

The Company is carmying on the business of real estate development, sale and related services.

Financial stalements were authorized for issue In accordance with a resolution of the directors on
16.10.2020

2. Basis of Preparation

Financial slalemenis are prepared in accordonce with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
undes section 133 for the Companies Ast, 2013 read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended.

Financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments which are measdred at fair values at the end of each reporting penod, as explained in the
accounting policles below. Histonical cosl is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given n
exchanga for goods and services.

2.1 Changes in Accounting policies and disclosures

The sccounting policies adopted and melhads of computation followed are consistent wilth those of the
pravious linangial year

Ty Lo
= | Bangalore |5
5\ ))



2.2 Summary of significant accounting policies
(o) Use of estimates

Financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimates
and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expensas, assels and liabliities and the
disclnsure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimales are basad
on the managemenl's best knowledge of current evenis and acfions, uncerlainty about these
assumplions and estimates could resull in the oulcomes requiring a material adjustment fo the carrying
amounts of assets or llabilitles. The effect of change in an accounting estimate is recognized

prospectively.
(B} Current versus Non-Current Classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheel based on currenUnon-current
classification.

An assel is treated as current whan it Is:

Expected to be realized or intended (o be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
- Held primarily for the purpose of trading
- Expecled to be realized within twelve months after the reparting period, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to sefile a liabllity for at
lzast lwelve months after the reporting perlod

Ml other assels are classifled a3s non-current
Allability is current whon!

s expecled lo be seltled in normal operating cycle
itis held prmarly for the purpese of trading
Itis dueto be setilad within twalve months:alter the reporting penod, or

- There s no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
alter the reporting period

Al plher abililes are classified as non-cument




{c] Property, Plant and Equipment

Froparly, Flant and Equipment are stated at cost, nef of accumulated depreciation gnd accumubtated
impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are
met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the ntended use. Any
trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price,

Each part of an itam of praperty, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the total
cosl of the lem is depreciatad separately.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of propary, plant and eguipment is added to its bock value
only if it increases the future benefils from its previously assessed standard of performance. All other
expenses on existing property, plant and equipmend, including day-to-day repair snaintenance expenditure
and cosi of teplacing parts, are charged to the profit and less for the perod during which such expenses

are incurred.

Enrrowing costs directly aftributable te acquisition of property, glant and eguipment which take substantial
poriod of time to pet ready for its internded use arc also includsd to the exient they relate to the period Gl

such assets are ready to be pul fo use,

Costs of assets not ready for use af lhe balance sheet date are disctosed under capital work-n-progress.

{d} Depreciation

Depreciation is cakulated on written down vallze basis using the foliowing uselul lives estimated by the

managemeni, which are equal 1o those prescribed under Schedule 11 e the Companics Act, 2013:

Category of Asset o Useful Hife {in Years)
Flur]%tur(‘- and Fixlures i i 0 )
E.{._';OI'I'IDLHGI' bt ——— - — I
i

i.

aotor Yehicles o B




fe) Inventories

Direct expendilure relating to real estate activity is inverdarised. Olher expenditure (incluelng borrewing
casts) during construstion peried is inventerised to the extent the expenditure is directly attributahle cost
of hringing the asset to its werking condition for its intended vse. Other expenditure {including borrowing
costs) incurred during ihe canstruction neriod which is not directly atlributable for bringing tha asset to s
working candition for its intended use is charged to the stalement of prafit and loss, Direct and other

expendiure is determined based on specific identification ¢ the real estate activity,

i Wark-in-progress; Ropresents cost incurred in respect of unsald area f{including landy of the
real estate development projects or cast inclrad on projects where the revenue is yet to be
recognized. Work-in-progress is valued at lower of cost and net realizable value,

ii. Lared stock: Valied at lower of cost and net realizable value.

{f) Revenve recegnition

(i} Recognition of revenue from saie of sites fassionment

Feovenue from sale of plols and completed units is recognised upon fransfer of aff significant risks and
rewards of ownership in the praperty to the buyer and are net of adjustments an account of canceliation.
Favenue also includes compensation for relinguishrment of rights owver properties and alzo any

reimbrrsemerd received for sctdlement of any dispuies on lille of the propesty.

(i} ¢ and Development Charges

Reverue feom lend developrnen? charges is recognized on pereentages complelion medhod.
(i} 2ther Income
CMAes oo 05 recagnised wihen the ncomes orysialives T o oospany and the company is surs o

resdising i at a measuazile valies.

fiv) Aoiculturs! lease repis [noems

Agresilturad feaze rental Incomg is racognicod an fisn bass,




{v) Contract balance

Contract asset is the tighl to consideration in exchange for goods or services transforred to the
customers. |f the Company performs by transfarring goods ar services to A euslomer befere the customer
pays consideration or before payment is due, & contract sasel is recognized for the earned considearation

that is canditional.

Trade receivable represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is uncanditional {i.c.,

paly the passage of time is required before paymeand of the consideration is dus),

Contract liahility is the obligation e fransfer goods or services 1o 2 cusiomer for which the Campany has
received cansideratien {or an amount of cansideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfors goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is
recognized when the payment is made or the payment is due {whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are

recognized as revenut when the Company parfarms under the contract.

ivi) Cost to oblain & contract

The Company recognizes as an assel the incremental costs of abtaining a contract with a customer if the
Company expacts to recaver those costs, The Company incurs costs such #% sales comemission whan it
enters into @ now contracl which are directly refated to winning the cantract. The assei recognized s
amartized on a systematic basis thal is consistent with the transfer 1o the customer of the goods or

services 1o wihich e asset refates,

{g) Retirement and other cmployee benefits

abShon deen onployae benefils:

Al shorl-term emplover boncfits sucl as sianes, wages, honus snd medica! benefits payable within 12
morhs ol e pedod in which the cmploves renders reislad services which entifles them e avail such
Rarafils s non-counulding compaasated absences are recognized on an uadiscounled Bbasis and

charged Lo the siatemeni of profii and loss

b Host empioymont benaefiss:

romedginn o praliidy k2 made as per Faymont of Ooauily Act,




(h) Income taxes

Income tax expense comprises current lax expense and lhe net change in the delerred lax assel or
liability during the year. Current and deferred tax are recognized in the statement of profit and loss,
except when they relate to items that are recognized in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognized in other comprehensive income or dirm:ﬂy
in equity, respectively,

I Currenl income tax
Current Income tax for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities based on the taxable income for that period.
The tax rates and lax laws used lo compule the amount are those thal are enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

.  Deferred income tax
Deferred income tax is recognized on temporary differences at the balance sheel dale belwaan
the tax bases of assels and liabililies and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes,
axcapt when the deferred income tax arises from (he initial recognition of goodwill or an assel or
liability in & transaction thal is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor
taxable profil or loss at the time of the transaction

Deferred Income lax assels are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of
unused lax credits and unused lax losses, 1o the extent thal it is probable thal taxsble profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits
and Unused lax Ingkes can be ilized

The carrying amount of deferred Income lax assels is reviewed al each balahce sheel date and reduced
o the extent thal it is no longer probable that sufficien! taxable profit will be available 1o apply In the
penod when the asset is realized or the liabllity is sellled, based on lax rates (and tax laws) IHal have
been enacted or substantively enacted al the balance shoal date.

(1) Provisions and contingant liabilities

A provision is recognized when the company has a present ebligation (legal or constructive) a5 a result
al past evenl, il is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic benafits will be required to
sellle the obligation and a reliable estimale can be madle of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of
thie tie value of money |s material, provisions are discounted using a mlm&hl(v&mu e thal relleats,

J



when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision
due to the passage of time |s recognized as a finance cosL

A contingent liability is a possible obligation thal arises from past events and whose existence will be
gonfirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it s nol probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to setfle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because It cannol be measured
reliably. The Company does nal recognize a contingent fiability but discloses it in the financial stalemants,
unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote.

if the Company has a contract that Is onerous, the present obligation under the contract is recognized and
measured as a provision, However, before a separale provision for an onerous cantract is established,
the Company recognizes any impairment loss thal has occurred on asses dedicated to that contract.

(J) Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subjoct to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities
of three months or less from the dale of purchase, to be cash equivalents, Cash and cash equivalents in
the balance sheet comprise cash on hand and bank balances which are unrestricted for withdrawal and
usage.

(k) Earnings per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the nel profil or loss for the period allributable o
equity shareholders by the weighled average number of equity shares oulstanding during the pariod.
Parly paid equity shares are Ireated as a fraclion of an equity share lo thee extent that they are entilled 1o
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighled
avarage number of equity shares oulstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus
fgsue that have changed the number of equily shares outstanding, withoul a corresponding change In

respurces.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, he nel prolil or loss for the period allribulable
1o equily shareholdars and the weighted avetage number of shares olitstanding during the period are
adjusted for the effects of all dililive polential equily shares.




(I} Financial Instruments

A Financial Instrument Is any contract thal gives rise 1o a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity Instrument of another entily.

Financial assets and liabiliies are recognized when the company becomes a parly fo the contractual
provisions of the instrument. Financial assels and liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities{other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added 10
or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or financial liability

{m) Previous year Figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped where considered necessary.

For Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

F ignesh D Dubal
Director/CFO.

Date: 16" Oclober, 2020
Place: Bangalore
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Sri Krishna Constructions (India) Limited

Loans
(Unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Securlly Deposil 4,00,000 4,00,000 -
Deposits & Other Advances 6,100 6,100
4,06,100 4,06,100 - -
Deferred Tax Assel
March 31, 2020 March 31,2019
On account of Fhad Assols 4.64,161 588,614
On account of Others - .
464,161 588,614
Inventories (valued al lower of cosl and riel realisable value)
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Clasing Inventory (including WIF) 5,00,01,723 522 48,377
5,00,01,723 5,22,48,377
Trade Receivables (unsecured)
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade receivables, considered good
Recaivable from others 21,1534,138 20,24 07,936
Receivabie from radated parlies - -
21,15,34,136 20,24,07,936
Invesiments
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Invesimeanis - Gold Bullions 52,688,706 52 88 706
52,68,706 52,608,706
Cash and cash Equivalents
March 31,2020 March 31, 2018
Cash on hand 3.05,185 476,522
Balances wilh banks
- O currenl accoun 1.03.470 17.31.477
408,655 22,07 099

(3]
d %)
E'-aﬂ[}i'-hn? ::-




10 Other Assals

1

(Unsecured, considered good)
Non-current Current
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Advancas recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value lo be received . s CIEAENEE  STRTERR
= - 61,20,44,022 57,93,77.139
Equity Share Capital
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Authorised Share capital
110 lakhs (March 31,2018,110 lakhs) Equity shares of Rs 10/ each 11,00,00,000 11.00,00,000
lssued,subscribed and fully pald-up shares _ _
104.72 lakhs{March 31,2018,104.72 lakhs) Equity shares of Rs 10/ sach 10.,47,20,000 10,47 ,20,000
Total Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares 10,47,20,000 10,47,20,000

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding al the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Equity shares March 31,2020 March 31,2019
No of Shares Rs. No of Shares Rs.
‘Al the beginning of the year 10472000  10,47,20,000 10472000 10,47.20,000
lesued during the year pursusant 1o the
exercise of stock oplions . = - .
Issued of Bonus shares during the year - - - -
10472000 10,47,20,000 10472000 10,47,20,000

(b} Terms/rights attached lo equity shares

The Company has only ane class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of squily
share is enlitled lo one vole per share. Tha Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend
proposad by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual Genaral

Meeting.

In even! of liquidation of Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled (o receive remaining assets of
the company, afler distribution of all prefarential amounts, The distritiution will be In propartion (o the number of
equity shares held by Ihiz share holders.

{c)Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company:

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
No of Shares % holding No. In lakhis % holding
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid
Mr. Kailash D Dubal 28BA473 27.35% 3D4RIA5 20 11%
Mr. Prashanth J Mehta 734463 7.01% 734462 7.01%
Min Panthomath Stock Brokers Py Lid 913638 B.7T2% B30559 B.BOY,
4512474 43.09% 4713367 45.01%

A por record of Ihe company.including its register of shareholdrrsimembers and olher declaralion recelved from
shiareholders regarding beneficial interest Ihe above shareholding reprosent both legal and peneficial ownership of
slisres ' '
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Other Equity

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019

Securities Premium
Balanhce al the beginning of the year 8,82,00,000 B,82,00,000
Issue of equity shares pursuani to exercise of slock oplion - -
Balance at the end of the year 8,82,00,000 8,82,00,000
Rotalnod earnings
Balance at the beginning of (he year 8,81,26,187 7.79,53,710
Profit for the year 74,12,308 B82,72.990
Other comprehensive incoma for the year = =
Less : Dividend (including dividend distribution tax) .
Add: Dividend (including dividend distribution tax) - 18,99 487
Less : Appropration towards issue lor bonus shares - =
Balance at the end of the year 9,55,38,58%5 8,81,26,187
Total other equity 18,37,38,585 17,63,26,187
Non Current Liabilities
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
{a) Non Current Borrowings
Term loan
Term loan from banks (secured) 1,66,89,843
Vehicle loan - 583973
- 1,72 B3 A16
Less : Current Maturifies term loans from banks disclosed 14,64,775
under the head “Other current liabilitles"
1,58,18,041
Borrowings from Directors 6,25,31 466 3,82.75.200
Borrowings froth Companies 110,711,708 1,10,11,706
(b} Provision for gratuity 7.08.385 622,316
7,42,49 557 6,67,28.352
Trade Payables
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Trade Payable

- Total oulstanding dues of micro gnd small enlerprissg
-Total aulstanding dues of creditors olher than micro and small enterprises

15,04,35 891 12,42,00,193

15,04,35,801 12,42,00,183
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15 Other Financial Assots

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018  March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Current Malurities = - - 14,684,775
Dividend Payable - - -
- - 8582122 96,78,190
16 Other Liabilities
Non-current Current

17

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018 March 31, 20200 March 31, 2019

- 27.51,83.224 278544417

Advantée from Customar
Olher Advances 210,72.074 2,19,72.074
- : 29,71,55,208 30,05,16,481
Provisions
Current

- March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Provision for employee benefits
Pravision for Developmen! expenses 1,31,44.837 1.31,44,837
Provision for Incame tax 4,71,30.509 4,66,60,500
Olher Pravisions 13,81,148 11.36.242

Ealam |
S0 D2t -4 2

6,16,56,492 6,09,41,588




Sri Krishna Constructions (Indla) Limited
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Revanue from Oparations :
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Revenue from contracis with customers
-Revenue from Sale of Sites | Assignman! 4.75,14.200 11.37.56,300
-Devalopment Charges Recelved = -
4,7514,200 11,37,56,300
Other Income
Mareh 31, 2020 March 31, 2018
Agriculiure Income 70,06,810 70,368,330
Other income 726314 62.38,600
77.35.124 1,22,76,830
Cost of materials consumed
March 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2019
Opening Stock - =
Addd: Purchases and olher expenses 80,685 62.28.884
Add: Cancellation of Sale Deed 3,49,40,000 -
Less: Closing Stock - =
3,50,20,885 92,28,884
(Increase)/{Decrease) in Inventories of Stock of Flats, Land Stock and Work-In-Progress
March 31,2020 March 31, 2018
Opening Invenicry 522 48,377 156,57 ,05,768
Purchases - &
Less: (Cost ol Sales) (3,29.05,356)
Audd: Developmant Expansos = 42,560,674
Less : Revalustion (22 .48,654) (7,47,42,710)
Clesing Inventory (including WIPY) 5,00,01.723 52248377
Loss: Opening Inventory 5,22 48377 15.57.05,768
22,46,654 10,34,57,302
Employee Beneflls Exponse
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2010
Salaries & Wages an13ara 43,710,923
Stalf Wellaro 1.55.860 50,148
Girailuidly provislon 24,070 84,320
41,53,900 45,14,305
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Finance costs

March 31, 2020 Maich 31, 2019
Interest 11,16,464 (268,990
F‘fﬂl‘.ﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬂ Fee =
11,16,464 (2,68,000)
Depreciation and Amortization expenses
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 1,866,688 5,683,905
1.86,588 5,83,005
Othor exponsos
March 31,2020 March 31, 2019
Administrative Expensos 30,06,338 19,51,662
Selling & Dislribution Expenses 15,11,637 71,713
Prior Period Items - 9,71,100
45,17,073 20,94,475
Payment to auditors March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Stalutory Audif fees 40,000 40,000
40,000 40,000

Eaming Per Share

Basic eamings per share (EPS) amounis are calculaled by dividing the profit for the year attributable 1o equily
holders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Dilutod EPS amounts are caleulaled by dividing (he profit attributable to enuity holders by the woighled average
number of equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outsianding during the year plus the
woighted avarage number of equity shares thal would be Issueld on conversion of all the dilulive potential squity
sharas inlo oguity shares.

The following refiects (he income and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS compulations:

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2018

Profit tfter lax attrbutatie 1o equily shareholdars 74,12 398 82,72 000
Wanghlod average number of eqily shards Tor basic EPS 1.04,72.000 1.04.72 000
Effoct of dilution slock oplions granted undar ESOP

Waighted overage number of eagully shnres adjlisted Tor this offect of 1,04.72,000 1,04,72,000

dilution




27 Rolated Party Transactions

(i) Details of related parties
Name of the Party Nature of Relationship
Kailash D Dubal Managing Direclor
| Jignesh D Dubal Director and CFO
Bhavika K Dubal Dirnclor
Sunil D Surana Director (Non-Exteculive)
Lalith Jain Independont Director
Abhishak Swaraj Indepondent Diroctor
Ravi Shinghania Independent Director
Concepl City Hotels & Hospitafity Pvt Ltd Assotiate Company

(i} Detalls of transactions

Oustanding as on 3151

Nature of transaction C Y Figures March 2020

Long Term Borrowings

Loan from Directors 6,25,31,468
Expenditure

- Remuneration 18,00,000 86,26,250

- Directar Sitling Fee 1,25,000 7.33,000




10/26/2019 Mantri Square Sampige Road to Cream Factory - Malleshwaram - Google Maps

Mantri Square Sampige Road to Cream Factory - Drive 1.8 km, 7 min
Google Maps q P18 y
Malleshwaram
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Map data ©2019 Google 500 m
Mantri Square Sampige Road

Platform Rd, Jai Bheema Nagar, Seshadripuram,
Bengaluru, Karnataka 560003

§ 1. Head east toward Platform Rd

a4 2. Turnleft onto Platform Rd/Sampige 70m
Rd

@ Continue to follow Sampige Rd

@ Pass by the petrol pump (on the

right) 1.7 km
# 3. Turnleft onto 14th Cross Road

© Destination will be on the left

22 m

https://www.google.co.in/maps/dir/Mantri+Square+Metro+station,+Platform+Road,+Jai+Bheema+Nagar,+ Seshadripuram,+Bengaluru,+Karnataka/Cre...  1/1


https://www.google.co.in/maps/dir/Mantri+Square+Metro+station,+Platform+Road,+Jai+Bheema+Nagar,+Seshadripuram,+Bengaluru,+Karnataka/Cre

Cream Factory - Malleshwaram

No.224, Ground Floor, Sathya
Sai Complex,, 14th cross,

Sampige Road,, (Opposite Sai
Baba Temple) Malleshwaram,
Bengaluru, Karnataka 560003

These
directions
are for
planning
purposes
only. You
may find
that
constructio
n projects,
trafic,
weather, or
other
events may
cause
conditions
to differ
from the
map
results, and
you should
plan your
route
accordingly
. You must
obey all
signs or
notices
regarding
your route.

https://www.google.co.in/maps/dir/Mantri+Square+Metro+station,+Platform+Road,+Jai+Bheema+Nagar,+Seshadripuram,+Bengaluru,+Karnataka/Cre...  1/1


https://www.google.co.in/maps/dir/Mantri+Square+Metro+station,+Platform+Road,+Jai+Bheema+Nagar,+Seshadripuram,+Bengaluru,+Karnataka/Cre

